JOIN ZOOM MEETING:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83032452642 TOWN OF THOMPSON
+1-646-558-8656 -Regular Meeting Agenda-
Meeting ID: 830 3245 2642

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN-PERSON
LOCATED AT TOWN HALL, 4052 STATE ROUTE 42,
MONTICELLO, NY 12701. THE MEETING WILL
ALSO BE STREAMED LIVE ON ZOOM: TO JOIN
PLEASE SEE TOWN WEBSITE AT:
WWW.TOWNOFTHOMPSON.COM

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 03, 2024

7:00 PM MEETING

PUBLIC HEARING: PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 04
AMEND TOWN CODE CH.194 TO ESTABLISH SEWER RENTS FY-2025

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES: November 19, 2024 Regular Town Board Meeting

PUBLIC COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE:

e Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk: Letter dated 11/20/24 to Lebaum Company, Inc. Re: Congregation Machne Ger vs. County
of Sullivan, Town of Thompson & Fallsburg Central School District, Notice of Summons and Verified Complaint for Tax
Assessment Year 2022-2023 School Tax Year and 2023 Town and County Tax Year.

AGENDA ITEMS:

1) RESOLUTION TO ENACT: PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 04 OF 2024 — AMEND TOWN CODE CH. 194 TO ESTABLISH SEWER RENTS

FOR FY-2025

2) KROEGER USA, LLC PETITION FOR ZONE CHANGE REQUEST FOR PARCEL #'S 24.-1-57 & 24.-1-59.1 FROM RURAL RESIDENTIAL-1
(RR-1) ZONING DISTRICT TO HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL-2 (HC-2) ZONING DISTRICT & SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT REGULATIONS TEXT
CHANGE FOR THE COMMERCIAL INDUSTRIAL (CI) DISTRICT — RESOLUTION TO REFER ZONING CHANGE REQUEST TO PLANNING

BOARD FOR REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

3) RESOLUTION TO APPROVE USDA FORM E, #1 FOR HARRIS SEWER DISTRICT PROJECT

4) WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT: REVIEW & APPROVE BIDS FOR SLUDGE REMOVAL & DISPOSAL

5) BILLS OVER $5,000.00
6) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS
7) ORDER BILLS PAID

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURN

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that this Town Board meeting will be held in person and via videoconferencing, as permitted by the NYS Open
Meetings Law. The zoom invite is merely a courtesy and convenience to the public. If there is a disruption in the ability of the zoom
meeting to commence or even continue once a meeting has been commenced, the official meeting of the Town Board shall continue
in person without interruption.

Town Board Agenda
December 03, 2024
Page 1 of 1



TOWN OF THOMPSON
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

ON PROPOSED LOCAL LAW

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that there has been duly introduced at a meeting of the
Town Board of the Town of Thompson, New York, held on November 19, 2024, a proposed
Local Law No. 04 of 2024, entitled "A Local Law to amend the Town of Thompson Code,
Chapter 194, entitled “Sewers”.

The proposed Local Law will establish and impose in the various sewer districts of the

Town of Thompson, sewer rents for the year 2025.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson will
conduct a Public Hearing on the aforesaid proposed Local Law at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42,
Monticello, New York, on December 03, 2024 at 7:00 P.M., or as soon thereafter as said Public

Hearing shall be convened, at which time all persons interested will be heard.

Copies of the Local Law described above are on file in the office of the Town Clerk of
the Town of Thompson, where the same are available to public inspection during regular office

hours.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that all interested persons will be given an

opportunity to be heard on said proposed Local Law at the place and time aforesaid.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to the requirements of the Open Meetings
Law of the State of New York, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson will convene in
public meeting at the place and time aforesaid for the purpose of conducting a Public Hearing on
the proposed Local Law described above and, as deemed advisable by said Board, taking action

on the enactment of said Local Law.
Dated: November 19, 2024 BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD
TOWN OF THOMPSON

MARILEE J. CALHOUN, TOWN CLERK

—



(Use this form to file a local law with the Secretary of State) REV2002

Text of law should be given as amended. Do not include matter being eliminated and do not use italics or underlining to indicate
new matter.

{33;‘“3}5*f£0ca1 Law No. 04 of 2024

Fﬁ‘;;;;/

[R1)

e A local law entitled “A local law to amend the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 194, entitled

'Sewers'.

Be it enacted by the Town Board of the Town of Thompson

1.

The Town Board of the Town of Thompson, pursuant to the provisions of Article 14-F of
the General Municipal Law, entitled "Sewer Rent Law", and in particular Section 452
thereof, does hereby establish and impose sewer rents to be charged in the Consolidated
Harris Sewer District, Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald " Green Sewer District,
Consolidated Kiamesha Sewer District, Melody Lake Sewer District, Sackett Lake Sewer
District, Cold Spring Sewer District, and Adelaar Resort Sewer District for the year 2025.

2. The rates to be charged pursuant to Chapter 194 of the Code of the Town of Thompson,

Section 194-45, for the year 2025 are as follows:

Operation &

DISTRICT: aintenance Capital
Consolidated Kiamesha Sewer District: $49.35 $10.06
Consolidated Harris Sewer District: $31.26 $ 2.90
Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green
Sewer District $60.45 $14.67
Melody Lake Sewer District $88.56 $20.77
Sackett Lake Sewer District: $61.87 $ 1.09
Adelaar Resort Sewer District:* N/A N/A

* Adelaar Resort Sewer District is billed to 6 users only per usage spreadsheet

3.

Except as herein specifically amended, the remainder of Chapter 194 of such code shall
remain in full force and effect.

If any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof this local law shall
be adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment, decree
or order shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder thereof but shall be confined
in its operation to the clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof
directly involved in the controversy in which such judgment, decree or order shall have
been rendered and the remainder of this local law shall not be affected thereby and shall
remain in full force and effect.

This local law shall take effect immediately.



(Complete the certification in the paragraph which applies to the filing of this local law and
strike out the matter therein which is not applicable.)

1. (Final adoption by local legislative body only)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. of 2024 of the Town
of Thompson was duly passed by the Town Board on , 2024 in accordance with the
applicable provisions of law.

2. (Passage by local legislative body with approval, no disapproval or repassage after disapproval by Elective Chief
Executive Officer*)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. ___ of 20__ of the
County/City/Town/Town/Village of was duly passed by the on
20 and was (approved) (not approved) (repassed after disapproval) by the

on and was deemed duly adopted on

20___, in accordance with the applicable provisions of law.

3. (Final adoption by referendum)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. ___ of 20___ of the
County/City/Town/Town/Village of was duly passed by the on
20 and was ({approved) (not approved) (repassed after disapproval) by the

on . Such local law was submitted to the people
by reason of a (mandatory) (permissive) referendum, and received the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified
electors voting thereon at the (general) (special) (annual) election held on 20, in accordance
with the applicable provisions of law.

4, (Subject to permissive referendum, and final adoption because no valid petition filed requesting referendum)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto; designated as local law No. ___ of 20___ of the
County/City/Town/Town/Village of was duly passed by the on
20 and was (approved) (not approved) (repassed after disapproval) by the

on . Such local law was subject to permissive
referendum and no valid petition requesting such referendum was filed as of 20 in
accordance with the applicable provisions of law.

TETeCtive CRIET EXECUlive OITicer means or INciuaes e CHIel execulive OTTICer Of a County elected on a county-
wide basis or, if there be none, chairman of the county legislative body, the mayor of a city or village or the
supervisor of a town where such officer is vested with the power to approve or veto local laws or ordinances.



5. (City local law concerning Charter revision proposed by petition.)

[ hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. ___ of 20___ of the City of

having been submitted to referendum pursuant to the provisions of Sections 36/37 of the

Municipal Home Rule Law, and having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified electors of such
city voting thereon at a special/general election held on 20___ became operative.

6. (County local law concerning adoption of Charter)

[ hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. ____ of 20___ of the County
of , State of New York, having been submitted to the electors at the General Election of November
__ 20, pursuant to subdivisions 5 and 7 of section 33 of the Municipal Home Rule Law, and having received
the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified electors of the cities of said county as a unit and of a majority of
the qualified electors of the towns of said county considered as a unit voting at said general election, became
operative.

(If any other authorized form of final adoption has been followed, please provide the appropriate certification.)
[ further certify that | have compared the preceding local law with the original on file in this office and that

the same is a correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of such original local law, and was finally adopted in the
manner indicated in paragraph | above.

Clerk—ef—the—county—legislative—body—eity, Town,
willage-clerk-or-officer-desicnated-by-localegislative

Date: November , 2024

(Certification to be executed by County Attorney, Corporation Counsel, Town Attorney, Village Attorney or other
authorized Attorney of locality)

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the foregoing local law contains the correct text and that all proper
proceeding have been had or taken for the enactment of the local law annexed hereto.

Date: November , 2024

Attorney for Town of Thompson



Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Thompson held at the
Town Hall, 4052 State Route 42, Monticello, New York and held remotely via Zoom on
November 19, 2024.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr., Presiding
Councilman John A. Pavese
Councilman Ryan T. Schock
Councilman Scott S. Mace

RAFT

Absent: Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh

Also Present: Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk
Michael B. Mednick Esq., Town Attorney
Jill M. Weyer, Director of Community Development
Melissa DeMarmels, Town Comptroller
Glenn Somers, Parks & Recreation Superintendent
Michael G. Messenger, Water & Sewer Superintendent

Present Via Zoom: None

REGULAR MEETING — CALL TO ORDER
Supervisor Rieber opened the meeting at 7:03 PM with the Pledge to the Flag. This
meeting was held in person and remotely via Videoconferencing streamed live on the
Zoom app, which is accessible to the public. The meeting is also being recorded for full
transcription purposes should it be required.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
On a motion made by Councilman Schock and seconded by Councilman Pavese the
minutes of the November 7', 2024 Regular Town Board Meeting were approved as
presented.
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Schock and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Meddaugh

PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment given.

CORRESPONDENCE:
Supervisor Rieber reported on correspondence that was sent or received as follows:

e Miles Fah, NYS DEC, Division of Water, Region 3: (4) Letters dated 10/31/24
& 11/05/24 to Supervisor Rieber & Town Board Re: Compliance Inspection
Reports for Melody Lake STP, SPDES Permit # NY0030708 Completed on

Town Board Meeting
November 19, 2024
Page 1 of 13




10/30/24, Emerald Green Lake Louise Marie STP, SPDES Permit # NY0035645
Completed on 10/30/24, Sackett Lake STP, SPDES Permit # NY0030716
Completed on 11/01/24 and Dillon Farms Sewer District, SPDES Permit #
NY0214507 Completed on 11/01/24.

¢ Charter Communications: Letter dated 11/06/24 with Check #81092419 dated
11/06/24 for $46,312.48 — 3 Quarter Franchise Fee (07/01/24 — 09/30/24).

¢ NYS Dept. of Taxation and Finance: Check #10196202, Dated: 11/06/24 in the
amount of $652,389.38 — NYS Gaming Commission for Resorts World Catskill
Casino Distribution 2"¢ Quarter Payment.

e Sullivan County Treasurer’s Office: Check #309182, Dated 11/15/24 for
$34,614.50 for Town Share of Cannabis Revenue 06/01/24 — 08/31/24.

AGENDA ITEMS:

1) ROCKRIDGE 123 LLC: REQUEST FOR SEWER SERVICE EXTENSION
(CONSOLIDATED KIAMESHA SEWER DISTRICT) - ROCK RIDGE ROAD,
MONTICELLO, SBL #13.-3-10.2

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 337 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorize Town
Attorney Michael B. Mednick to prepare and send a letter to Chaim Neiman, Member of
Rockridge 123, LLC on behalf of Rockridge 123, LLC informing of cost requirements
necessary to proceed with Sewer District Annexation Process. Required fees to be
placed in escrow to cover necessary Engineering, Legal and Publication costs to
continue with request for Proposed Sewer District Extension for Property located along
Rock Ridge Road, Monticello in the Town of Thompson, SBL # 13.-3-10.2.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Schock and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Meddaugh

2) RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING: PROPOSED
LOCAL LAW NO. 04 OF 2024 — SEWER RENTS FOR 2025 ON 12/03/2024 AT 7PM
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 338 of the Year 2024.

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42,
Monticello, New York on November 19, 2024

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE ADOPTION OF A LOCAL LAW

Town Board Meeting
November 19, 2024
Page 2 of 13



WHEREAS, there has been introduced at a meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Thompson
held on November 19, 2024, a proposed Local Law No. 04 of 2024, entitled "A Local Law to amend the

Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 194, entitled “Sewers”.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that a Public Hearing be held on said proposed Local Law by
the Town Board of the Town of Thompson on December 03, 2024 at 7:00 P.M., or as soon thereafter as
said Public Hearing shall be convened, at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42, Monticello, New York, and at least
three (3) days' notice of such Public Hearing be given by the Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson by due
posting thereof on the bulletin board of the Town of Thompson and by publishing such Notice at least

once in the official newspaper of said Town.
Moved by: Councilman John A. Pavese
Seconded by: Councilman Ryan T. Schock

Adopted on Motion November 19, 2024

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes [X ] No[]
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes [X ] No[]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes [X ] No[]
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes[ ] No [ ] ABSENT
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes [X ] No{]

Proposed Local Law No. 04 of 2024

A local law entitled “A local law to amend the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 194,
entitled 'Sewers'."

Be it enacted by the Town Board of the Town of Thompson

1. The Town Board of the Town of Thompson, pursuant to the provisions of Article 14-F of the
General Municipal Law, entitled "Sewer Rent Law", and in particular Section 452 thereof, does
hereby establish and impose sewer rents to be charged in the Consolidated Harris Sewer District,
Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District, Consolidated Kiamesha Sewer District,
Melody Lake Sewer District, Sackett Lake Sewer District, Cold Spring Sewer District, and Adelaar
Resort Sewer District for the year 2025,

2. The rates to be charged pursuant to Chapter 194 of the Code of the Town of Thompson, Section
194-45, for the year 2025 are as follows:
Operation &
DISTRICT: Maintenance Capital
Consolidated Kiamesha Sewer District: $49.35 $10.06
Consolidated Harris Sewer District: $31.26 $ 2.90

Town Board Meeting
November 19, 2024
Page 3 of 13



Consolidated Rock Hill/Emerald Green

Sewer District $60.45 $14.67
Melody Lake Sewer District $88.56 $20.77
Sackett Lake Sewer District: $61.87 S 1.09
Adelaar Resort Sewer District:* N/A N/A

* Adelaar Resort Sewer District is billed to 6 users only per usage spreadsheet

3. Except as herein specifically amended, the remainder of Chapter 194 of such code shall remain
in full force and effect.

4, if any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof this local law shall be
adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment, decree or order
shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder thereof but shall be confined in its operation
to the clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof directly involved in the
controversy in which such judgment, decree or order shall have been rendered and the
remainder of this local law shall not be affected thereby and shall remain in full force and effect.

5. This local law shall take effect immediately.

3) ESTABLISH DATE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING:
TUESDAY, JANUARY 07, 2025 AT 7PM
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 339 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby sets the date for its
Annual Organizational Meeting to be held on Tuesday, January 07, 2025 at 7:00 PM
and the Town Clerk is hereby directed to advertise same in the official newspaper of the
Town.

Motion by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Schock and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Meddaugh

4) MATAMIM CATERING: REQUEST TO RETURN $4,000.00 TENT & CONTAINER
REMOVAL CASH BOND RECEIVED 08/25/2024 FOR ALAN KESTEN, 1 SHROEDER
STREET PROJECT — PLANNING BOARD

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 340 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes the return
of a Cash Bond for Tent & Container Removal in the amount of $4,000.00 to Matamim
Catering for the Alan Kesten, 1 Shroeder Street Project required by Planning Board.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Schock and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Meddaugh

5) RESOLUTION TO APPROVE CHANGES TO EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 341 of the Year 2024.
Town Board Meeting
November 19, 2024
Page 4 of 13




Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby approves several
amendments to the Town of Thompson Employee Handbook as follows:

1) Table of Contents:
Revised page numbers and Section headings as required based on changes
below.

2) Section 104:
Page 100-3 — Defined Anniversary Year in Section 104 Definitions.
Page 100-4 — Added space after Water in Section 104 Definitions.

3) Section 303:
Page 300-2 — Added Section 303 Criminal Background Checks for Employees,
Volunteers and Independent Contractors who work with Children.

4) Section 401:
Page 400-1 — Clarified Flexible Scheduling in Section 401 Departmental Hours
under the Arriving at Work Before or Leaving After Scheduled Work Hours
paragraph.

5) Section 416:
Page 400-16 — Under Section 416 Disclosure of Information, added a paragraph
Notification to Employees as required by the Public Officers Law §87(6)
regarding (FOIL) requests.

6) Section 601:
Page 600-1 — Revised the example to the appropriate year under Section 601
Wage and Salary Longevity Recognition paragraph.

7) Section 602:
Page 600-1 — Revised Section 602 Flexible Scheduling, Flex Time and Overtime
to clarify the need to adjust work schedules to accommodate approved work
duties outside of the normal work day and flex the work schedule versus
accumulating it for additional vacation time.

8) Section 702
Page 700-1 — Revised Section 702 Vacation Leave to clarify that years of service
refers to Completed years of service, not the start of that year.

9) Section 708
Page 700-9 — Added language regarding retirement and contribution related to
Medicare Eligibility in Section 708 Medical Insurance for Retirees.

And
Town Board Meeting

November 19, 2024
Page 5 of 13



Further Be It Resolved, that the all-specific changes above are to become effective
January 18, 2025.

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Schock and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Meddaugh

6) SULLIVAN COUNTY YOUTH BUREAU - RESOLUTION TO APPROVE GRANT
FUNDING CONTRACTS FOR YOUTH SPORTS PROGRAM, YOUTH EVENTS &
YOUTH EXCURSIONS, FUNDING AMOUNT TOTALING $12,500.00

Director Weyer reported that three out of the five Youth Bureau grants she submitted
back in August were awarded. The resolution that passed on August 6", 2024 allowed
her to apply for the various Youth Bureau grants. She requires a resolution to authorize
the acceptance, execution and administration of the Youth Bureau grants for Youth
Sports Program, Youth Monthly Events and Recreational/Cultural Excursions that were
awarded for a total funding amount of $12,500.00.

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 342 of the Year 2024,

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorize acceptance
of the 2024-2025 Grant Funding in the amount of $12,500.00 through the Sullivan
County Youth Bureau and the Sullivan County Legislature for Youth Activities Program
(Youth Sports Program - $7,500, Youth Monthly Events - $1,000 and
Recreational/Cultural Excursions - $4,000) and Further Be It Resolved, that the Town
Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute the necessary contracts as presented in
order to accept said grant funds and that the Town be authorized to administer the grant
program as required.

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Schock and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Meddaugh

7) DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF COMPUTER & MONITOR UPGRADES
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 343 of the Year 2024,

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby approves the price quote
from Computer Doctors, Liberty, New York to purchase several Dell Computers, Monitors
and Port Cables for various Departments to be purchased off New York State Bid List for
a total cost not to exceed $42,500.00.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Schock and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Meddaugh

8) BILLS OVER $5,000.00 - WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 344 of the Year 2024.

Town Board Meeting
November 19, 2024
Page 6 of 13




Resolved, that the following bills over $5,000.00 for the Water & Sewer Department be
approved for payment as follows:

Delaware Engineering $14,895.00 Total Cost
Invoice # 20-2090-24 — Engineering Services through October 2024 on the Kiamesha
Sewer WWTP Upgrade Project.

Slack Chemical Company $5,528.40 Total Cost
Invoice # 478811 — Purchase of 660 Gallons of SternPac for the Emerald Green Sewer
Wastewater Treatment Facility.

(Procurement: Sole source procurement.)

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Schock and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Meddaugh

8) BILLS OVER $5,000.00 — HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 345 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that the following bills over $5,000.00 for the Highway Department be
approved for payment as follows:

Glenco Supply $5,349.00 Total Cost
Invoice # 34509 — Purchase of Signs.
Trans Axle $5,665.51 Total Cost
Invoice # 93106 — Transmission Rebuild Truck #18.
Ferry $5,563.73 Total Cost
Invoice # 59334 — Purchase of Hydraulic Hose Supplies.
Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Schock and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Meddaugh
9) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS

To: Town of Thompson - Supervisor and Council
From: Melissa DeMarmels - Comptroller

Re: Budget Transfers & Amendments - FYE 12/31/24

Town Board Meeting
November 19, 2024
Page 7 of 13



Board

Date:  Meeting 11/19/2024

Memo:

The following Budget Transfers & Amendments are proposed for the following purposes:

1) Cover additional retiree health insurance premiums with remaining active employee

budgeted amounts

2) Amend Street Light budgets to cover additional non routine maintenance performed
3) Amend Melody Lake Sewer budget using fund balance to cover additional expenses
4) Amend Lucky Lake Water budget using additional revenues to cover additional expenses

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 346 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that the following budgetary transfers/amendments hereby be approved as

presented.

Town Of Thompson

Budget Transfers/Amendments
Town Board Meeting

FYE 12/31/24 Date: 11/19/2024
Account Revenue | Revenue | Appropriation | Appropriation
Number Account Description . Increase | Decrease Increase Decrease
Retiree
Hospital/Medical
A000.9060.802 Insurance 11,005.00
Hospital/Medical Ins -
A000.9060.800 Active Employees 11,005.00
Retiree
Hospital/Medical
B000.9060.802 Insurance 2,200.00

Town Board Meeting
November 19, 2024
Page 8 of 13




B000.9060.800

Hospital/Medical Ins -
Active Employees

2,200.00

DA00.9060.802

Retiree
Hospital/Medical
Insurance

17,400.00

DA00.9060.800

Hospital/Medical Ins -
Active Employees

17,400.00

DB00.9060.802

Retiree
Hospital/Medical
Insurance

7,050.00

DB00.5060.800

Hospital/Medical Ins -
Active Employees

7,050.00

SSHC.9060.802

Retiree
Hospital/Medical
Insurance

850.00

SSHC.9060.800

Hospital/Medical Ins -
Active Employees

850.00

S5KC.9060.802

Retiree
Hospital/Medical
Insurance

6,300.00

$SKC.9060.800

Hospital/Medical ins -
Active Employees

6,300.00

SSMO0.9060.802

Retiree
Hospital/Medical
Insurance

300.00

S$5M0.9060.800

Hospital/Medical Ins -
Active Employees

300.00

SSRC.9060.802

Retiree
Hospital/Medical
Insurance

4,000.00

SSRC.9060.800

Hospital/Medical Ins -
Active Employees

4,000.00

5550.9060.802

Retiree
Hospital/Medical
insurance

2,750.00

$550.9060.800

Hospital/Medical Ins -
Active Employees

1,800.00

§550.2650.000

Sale of Scrap

800.00

Town Board Meeting
November 19, 2024
Page 9 of 13



$550.2590.000

Permits

150.00

SWAD0.5060.802

Retiree
Hospital/Medical
Insurance

225.00

SWAO0.9060.800

Hospital/Medical Ins -
Active Employees

225.00

SWC0.9060.802

Retiree
Hospital/Medical
Insurance

70.00

SW(C0.9060.800

Hospital/Medical Ins -
Active Employees

70.00

SWD0.5060.802

Retiree
Hospital/Medical
Insurance

20.00

SWD0.9060.800

Hospital/Medical Ins -
Active Employees

20.00

SWKO0.5060.802

Retiree
Hospital/Medical
Insurance

10.00

SWKO0.9060.800

Hospital/Medical Ins -
Active Employees

10.00

SWL0.9060.802

Retiree
Hospital/Medical
Insurance

20.00

SWL0.9060.800

Hospital/Medical Ins -
Active Employees

20.00

SWMO0.9060.802

Retiree
Hospital/Medical
insurance

70.00

SWMQ.9060.800

Hospital/Medical Ins -
Active Employees

70.00

A000.5182.400

Street Lights -
Contractual

6,500.00

A000.1116.000

Tax on Adult Use
Cannabis

6,500.00

5L04.2401.000

Interest Earnings

1,500.00

Town Board Meeting
November 19, 2024
Page 10 of 13




Patio Homes - Street
$1.04.5182.400 Lights 2,100.00
$106.2401.000 Interest Earnings 7,900.00
Emerald Green- Street
$L06.5182.400 Lights 37,000.00
Congero Road Lighting
$108.5182.400 Contractual 500.00
Melody Lake Sewer -
S$SM0.8130.400 Contractual 9,500.00
SWD0.2148.000 Interest & Penalties 145.00
SWDO0.2650.000 Sale of Scrap 35.00
Dillon Water -
SWD0.8320.400 Contractual 180.00
Totals 10,530.00 - 108,050.00 57,820.00
Net Effect To Budget 39,700.00

Moved by: Councilman Schock

Seconded by: Councilman Mace

Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Schock and Mace
Nays 0
Absent 1 Meddaugh

10) ORDER BILLS PAID
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 347 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that all regular bills for the course of the month, which have been properly
audited be approved for payment. A complete list of the regular bills as identified can
be found appended to these minutes as per attached. '

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese

Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Schock and Mace
Nays 0
Absent 1 Meddaugh

OLD BUSINESS
There was no old business reported on.

! ATTACHMENT: ORDER BILLS PAID
Town Board Meeting

November 19, 2024
Page 11 of 13



NEW BUSINESS

A) ROCK HILL VOLUNTEER AMBULANCE CORPS — REQUEST USE OF LAKE
IDA PARK FOR EASTER EGG HUNT TO BE HELD ON SATURDAY, MARCH
23, 2024 (SNOW DATE: SUNDAY, MARCH 24, 2024)
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 348 of the Year 2024.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes the Rock
Hill Volunteer Ambulance Corps to use Lake Ida Park for their Annual Easter Egg Hunt
event to be held on Saturday, April 5™, 2025 (Snow/Rain date: Sunday, April 6, 2025)
from 7AM to 5PM, subject to submittal of proof of insurance naming the Town of
Thompson as Additional Insured in connection with said event and cleanup/trash pickup
at conclusion of event.

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Schock and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Meddaugh

B) SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTRICT PRELIMINARY REPORT FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW SEWER TREATMENT PLANT PROJECT

Supt. Messenger reported that the original property owned by the Town was transferred
to New Horizons Recreation, Inc. for the purposes of building a private sewer plant,
which was never completed. Delaware Engineering was completing the Preliminary
Report for the Construction of a new sewer treatment plant and discovered that the
current property ownership is still under New Horizons Recreation, Inc. and was never
transferred back to the Town. Attorney Mednick will investigate the status of the matter
and report back with his findings. Further discussion ensued regarding the issue.

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS

Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr.
¢ No report provided.

Parks & Recreation Superintendent Glenn Somers

e Thanked Supt. Michael Messenger and his Department employees for their
assistance with the leach fields system for bathrooms at Lake Ida Park.

¢ Rock Hill Business & Community Association — Request for assistance hanging
the (16) lighted snowflakes in Rock Hill Business area. They also requested
assistance with purchase of (500-1000) replacement bulbs at a cost not to
exceed $500.00. A discussion was held and the Town Board agreed to assist
the Rock Hill Business & Community Association as requested. Action to
authorize assistance with the hanging of the snowflake lights and bulb
replacements as requested was taken as follows:

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 349 of the Year 2024.

Town Board Meeting
November 19, 2024
Page 12 of 13



Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorize the Parks &
Recreation Department to assist the Rock Hill Business & Community Association with
the purchase of approximately (500-1000) replacement bulbs for their (16) lighted
snowflakes at a cost not to exceed $500.00 and

Further Be It Resolved, that the Parks & Recreation Department is also authorized to
assist the Rock Hill Business & Community Association with the hanging/instailation of
the (16) lighted snowflakes upon bulb replacement for the upcoming Holiday Season.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Schock and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Meddaugh

Counciiman John A. Pavese
¢ Discussed the removal of the hanging baskets for the winter season in the Route
42 Corridor/Business District and confirmed that they are reusable for Spring.

Director of Community Development Jill M. Weyer
o The 37 Roadside Banners have been received, which will be installed soon,

weather permitting.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment given.

ANNOUNCEMENTS, REMINDERS & FOR YOUR INFORMATION
o 12/03/24 at 7PM: Public Hearing — Proposed Local Law No. 04 of 2024 — Amend
Ch.194 of Town Code to Establish Sewer Rents for FY-2025.
o 12/03/24 at 7PM: Regular Town Board Meeting.
o 12/17/24 at 7PM: Regular Town Board Meeting.
e 01/07/25 at 7PM: Organizational & Regular Town Board Meeting.

ADJOURNMENT ,
On a motion made by Councilman Schock and seconded by Councilman Pavese the
meeting was adjourned at 7:36 PM. All board members voted in favor of adjourning the

meeting.

Respectfully Submitted By:

Waldee Q CalNaun_

Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk

Town Board Meeting
November 19, 2024
Page 13 of 13



Town of Thompson

Warrant Report
._.IOvaOz
NEW YORK
Town of Thompson
Warrant Report

I hereby certify that the vouchers listed on the attached abstracts of prepald and
claims payable have been duly audited and are presented for paymeant to the Town
Board of the Town of Thompson at the regular meeting there of, held on the m N day
of Z@g Menwm_ In the amounts respectively specified. Authorization Is hereby

given and direction Is made to pay each of the clalmants in the amount as specified

upon each clalm stated.

MO\ pnatd e

Melissa DeMarmels, n;eﬁvﬁo:m« sﬁmmﬂs\. Rieber :.Va\vm?mmoq

gport run by: melissa Page 25 of 25 11721720z



Town of Thompson
] Warrant Report

THOMPSON

NEW YORK.

Report Grand Totals

Fund Fund Description Invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid

A000 GENERAL FUND TOWN WIDE $163,448.41 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $663,448.41 $0.00
BOOO GENERAL TOWN OUTSIDE $40,925.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,925.89 $0.00
DAOO HWY#3 /4 - TOWN WIDE $92,741.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $92,741.41 $0.00
DBOO HWY#1 - TOWN OQUTSIDE $5,061.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,061.43 $0.00
HO00 CAPITAL PROJECTS $15,395.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,395.00 $0.00
SL01 ROCK HILL LIGHTING $10.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.35 $0.00
SLoz LUCKY LAKE LIGHTING $2.51 $0.00 _ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2.51 $0.00
SL03 LAKE LOUISE MARIE $7.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7.53 $0.00
SLo4 PATIO HOMES LIGHTING $3,265.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,265.80 $0.00
SLO5 KIAMESHA SHORES LIGHTING $1.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.41 $0.00
SLO6 EMERALD GREEN LIGHTING $41,610.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,610.44 $0.00
SLO7 TREASURE LAKE LIGHTING $0.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.63 $0.00
SL08 CONGERO ROAD LIGHTING $1.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.10 $0.00
SLO9 YESHIVA/KIAM,. LIGHTING DISTRICT $2,601.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,601.87 $0.00
St12 Route 42 N Lighting $6.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6.12 $0.00
SSAR Adelaar Sewer District $4,566.09 $0.00 $485,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $519,566.09 $0.00
SSHC Harris Consolidated Sewer District $6,730.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $21,730.18 $0.00
SSKC Kiamesha Consolidated Sewer District $30,973.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,973.95 $0.00
SSMO MELODY LAKE SEWER DISTR. $1,012.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $6,012.59 $0.00
SSRC Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer Dist $16,710.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $41,710.06 $0.00
SSS0 SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTR $9,836.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $29,836.73 $0.00
SWAQ ADELAAR RESORT WATER DISTRICT $963.37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $963.37 $0.00
SWCOo COLD SPRING WATER $506.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $506.10 $0.00
SWDO DILLON WATER DISTRICT $705.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $705.91 $0.00
SWKO KIAMESHA RT42 WATER $25.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.31 $0.00
SWLO LUCKY LAKE WATER DISTR $635.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $635.45 $0.00
SWMO MELODY LAKE WATER $256.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $256.31 $0.00
Grand Totals $438,001.95 $0.00 $985,000.00 $0.00 $95,000.00 $0.00 $1,518,001.95 $0.00

eport run by: melissa Page 24 of 25 11/21/202



Town of Thompson
Warrant Report

THOMPSON
Unposted Batch Totals
Fund Fund Description Invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
Unposted Batch Grand Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Posted Batch Totals

Fund Fund Description Invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total

Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid
A000 GENERAL FUND TOWN WIDE $163,448.41 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $663,448.41 $0.00
B00O GENERAL TOWN OUTSIDE $40,925.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,925.89 $0.00
DAOO HWY#3 /4 - TOWN WIDE $92,741.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $92,741.41 $0.00
DB0O HWY#1 - TOWN OUTSIDE $5,061.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,061.43 $0.00
HO00 CAPITAL PROJECTS $15,395.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156,395.00 $0.00
SLO1 ROCK HILL LIGHTING $10.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.35 $0.00
SLo2 LUCKY LAKE LIGHTING $2.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2.51 $0.00
SLo3 LAKE LOUISE MARIE $7.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7.53 $0.00
SLo4 PATIO HOMES LIGHTING $3,265.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,265.80 $0.00
SL05 KIAMESHA SHORES LIGHTING $1.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.41 $0.00
SLO6 EMERALD GREEN LIGHTING $41.610.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,610.44 $0.00
SLo7 TREASURE LAKE LIGHTING $0.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.63 $0.00
SLo8 CONGERO ROAD LIGHTING $1.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.10 $0.00
SL0og YESHIVA/KIAM. LIGHTING DISTRICT $2,601.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,601.87 $0.00
SL12 Route 42 N Lighting $6.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6.12 $0.00
SSAR Adelaar Sewer District $4,566.09 $0.00 $485,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $519,566.09 $0.00
SSHC Harris Consolidated Sewer District $6,730.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $21,730.18 $0.00
S8KC Kiamesha Consolidated Sewer District $30,973.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,973.95 $0.00
SSMO MELODY LAKE SEWER DISTR. $1,012.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $6,012.59 $0.00
SSRC Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer Dist $16,710.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $41,710.06 $0.00
$850 SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTR $9,836.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $29,836.73 $0.00
SWAQ ADELAAR RESORT WATER DISTRICT $963.37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $963.37 $0.00
sSwcCo COLD SPRING WATER $506.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $506.10 $0.00
SWD0 DILLON WATER DISTRICT $705.91 30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $705.91 $0.00
SWKO0 KIAMESHA RT42 WATER $25.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.31 $0.00
SWLO LUCKY LAKE WATER DISTR $635.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $635.45 $0.00
SwmMo MELODY LAKE WATER $256.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $256.31 $0.00
Posted Batch Grand Totals $438,001.95 $0.00 $985,000.00 $0.00 $95,000.00 $0.00 $1,518,001.95 $0.00

gport run by: melissa

Page 23 of 25

11721720z



@
MARILEE J. CALHOUN (_-700712 O[ %mﬁ.wn Telephone (845) 794-2500 Ext.302

Town Clerk Fax (845) 794-8600

TOWN HALL
KELLY M. MURRAN 4052 Route 42
Deputy Town Clerk Monticello, NY 12701-3221

November 20, 2024

Lebaum Company, Inc.
PO Box 450
Monsey, New York 10952

Re:  Claimant: Congregation Machne Ger, Tax Assessment Year 2022-2023
To Whom It May Concern:
Enclosed please find a copy of the Notice of Claim on the above matter received from Kalter,
Kaplan, Zeiger, & Forman, Attorneys at Law. This was received by my office on 11/14/2024. A
copy of the Verified Complaint has been forwarded to the Town Attorney, Town Board,
Comptroller and Assessor.
Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter and if you should have any
questions regarding the above, feel free to contact our Town Attorney Michael B. Mednick, Esq.
at (845) 794-5200.
Sincerely,

Weot Se QY Rcienun
Marilee J. Calhoun
Town Clerk

Encls.
MJC:kmm

PC:  Michael B. Mednick, Town Attorney
18 Prince Street — PO Box 612
Monticello, New York 12701
\/i Hon. William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor and Town Board

Melissa DeMarmels, Town Comptroller

Van Krzywicki, Assessor



SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN
X
CONGREGATION MACHNE GER, Index No. E2024-1851
Date Filed: 11/1/2024
Plaintiff,
-against-
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN, TOWN OF THOMPSON, | ]
and FALLSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, R }
NOY - 2024
Defendaﬂts, } TOW ;
| Towwior |
X

NOTICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the matter captioned above has been commenced as an
electronically filed case in the New York State Courts Electronic Filing System (“NYSCEF”) as
allowed by CPLR 2111 and Uniform Rule 202.5-b (consensual electronic filing). This notice is
being served as required by the rule.

NYSCEEF is designed for the electronic filing of documents with the County Clerk and the
court and for the electronic services of those documents, court documents , and court notices
upon counsel and unrepresented litigants who have consented to electronic filing.

Electronic filing offers significant benefits for attorneys and litigants, permitting papers to
be filed with the County Clerk and the court and served on other parties simply, conveniently,
and quickly. NYSCEF case documents are filed with the County Clerk and the court by filing on
the NYSCEF Website, which can be done at any time of the day or night on any day of the week .
The documents are served automatically on all consenting e-filers as soon as the document is
uploaded to the website, which sends out an immediate email notification of the filing.

The NYSCEF Systerh charges no fees for filing, service, or viewing the electronic case
record, nor does it charge any fees to print any filed documents. Normal filing fees must be paid,
but this can be done on-line.

1) Parties represented by an attorney: An attorney representing a party who is served
with this Notice must promptly either consent or decline consent to electronic filing and service
through NYSCEF for this case. Attorneys registered with NYSCEF may record their consent
electronically in the manner provided at the NYSCEF site. Attorneys not registered with
NYSCEF but intending to participate in e-filing must first create a NYSCEF account and obtain
a user ID and password prior to recording their consent by going to www. nycourts.gov/efile.
Attorneys declining to consent must file with the court and serve on all parties of record a
declination of consent.

2) Parties not represented by an attorney: Unrepresented litigants are exempt from



e-filing. They can serve and file all documents in paper frm and must be served with all
documents in paper form. However, an unrepresented litigant may consent to participate in e-
filing.

For information on how to participate in e-filing, unrepresented litigants should contact
the appropriate clerk in the court where the action was filed or visit www.nycourts.gov/efile
unrepresented. Unrepresented litigants also are encouraged to visit www.nycourthelp.gov/ or
contact the Help Center in the court where the action was filed. An unrepresented litigant who
consents to e-filing may cease participation at any time. However, the other parties may continue
to e-file their court documents in the case.

For additional information about electronic filing and to create a NYSCEF account, visit
the NYSCEF website at www.nycourts.gov/efile or contact the NYSCEF Resource Center

(phone: 646-386-3033; e-mail: efile@nycourts.gov).

Dated: November 7, 2024

A
TERRY S. F%RM@, B5Q.
Kalter, Kaplad, Zeiger & Forman

P.O. Box 30 - 6166 State Route 42

Woodbourne, NY 12788
Tel.: (845) 434-4777

TO: COUNTY OF SULLIVAN
Sullivan County Government Center
100 North Street, P.O. Box 5012
Monticello, New York 12701

TOWN OF THOMPSON
4052 Route 42
Monticello, New York 12701

FALLSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
115 Brickman Road
Fallsburg, New York 12733



HALTER, KAPLAN

LEIGER & FORMAN
TTORNEYS AT LAW
JDBOURNE, N.Y. 12788

Index No.: £ - %5/

Dated Filed: q
SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK Plaintiff designates Sullivan
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN County as the place of trial.
X
CONGREGATION MACHNE GER,
Plaintiff, The basis of venue is the
location of the Municipal
Corporations of the
Defendants
-against- in Sullivan County.
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN, TOWN OF THOMPSON, and SUMMONS
FALLSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT,
336 Whittaker Road
Defendants. Town Thompson, New York
County of Sullivan
X

To the above-named Defendants:

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED to answer the complaint in this action and to serve a
copy of your answer, or if the compliant is not served with this summons, to serve a notice of
appearance, on the Plaintiff’s attorney within twenty (20) days after the service of this summons,
exclusive of the day of service, or within 30 days after the service is complete if this Summons is
not personally delivered to you within the State of New York; and in case of your failure to appear
or answer, judgment will be taken against you by default for the relief demanded in the Complaint.

Dated: October 3% 2024
Woodbourne, New York
Yours etc.,

N

TERRY,8"FPRIVAN, BESQ ™
Kalter, %‘apl‘én, Zeiger and Forman
Attorneys for Plaintiff

6166 State Route 42 - - P.O. Box 30
Woodbourne, NY 12788

(845) 434-4777




HALYVER, KAPLAN

IEIGER & FORMAN
TTORNEYS AT LAW
SDBOURNE, N.Y. 12788

To:

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

Sullivan County Government Center
100 North Street, P.O. Box 5012
Monticello, New York 12701

TOWN OF THOMPSON
4052 Route 42
Monticello, New York 12701

FALLSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
115 Brickman Road
Fallsburg New York, 12733




KALYER, KAPLAR

IEIGER & FORMAN
\TTORNEYS AT LAW
ODBOURNE, N.Y. 12788

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

CONGREGATION MACHNE GER,
VERIFIED COMPLAINT

Plaintiff, Index No.: 034~ %571
Dated Filed: }\ ¢

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN, TOWN OF THOMOSPON, and
FALLSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT,,

-against-

Defendants.
X
The Plaintiff, by its attorneys, Kalter, Kaplan, Zeiger & Forman, alleges as follows:

1. At all times hereinafter mentioned, the Plaintiff was, and still is, a domestic religious
corporation, duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of New York,

and more specifically, Article 10 of the Religious Corporation Laws of the State of New York.

INTRODUCTION

2. The instant action is a plenary action to recover monies had and received. It is an action j
to obtain a refund of real property taxes which were paid by the Plaintiff to or for the benefit of the
defendants, which real property taxes the Plaintiff was required to pay to or for the benefit of the ;
defendants in order to avoid a tax sale of the Plaintiff’s real property by the defendant, the County
of Sullivan. It is the contention of the Plaintiff that it was compelled to pay said real property taxes
in violation of its constitutional rights, and that it paid said real property taxes to protect its interest
in said real property.

3. All of the real property taxes which were paid by the Plaintiff and which are the subject

of this proceeding was paid within six (6) years of the date of the commencement of this lawsuit, and

all of such taxes were paid under protest and duress and without prejudice.




HALTER, HAPLAN

IEIGER & FORMAN
\TTORNEYS AT LAW
ODBOURNE, N.Y. 12788

THE PARTIES

4. As indicated in paragraph “1" of this Verified Complaint, the Plaintiff is a domestic
religious corporation duly organized and existing under and by virute of the laws of the State of New
York.

5. Upon information and belief, at all times hereinafter mentioned, the defendant, the County
of Sullivan, having an address at the County Government Center, 100 North Street, PO Box 5012,
Monticello, New York, was and still is a municipal corporation duly organized and existing under
the laws of the State of New York and, in particular, in the County of Sullivan. The County of
Sullivan has been made a party to this lawsuit because the monies which the Plaintiff is seeking to
recover was paid by the Plaintiff to the said defendant, the County of Sullivan, and, because upon
information and belief, a portion of the monies which were paid by the Plaintiff to the County of
Sullivan was retained by, and expended by the said, County of Sullivan.

6. Upon information and belief, at all times hereinafter mentioned, the defendant, the Town
of Thompson, was and still is a municipal corporation duly organized and existing under the laws
of the State of New York and located within the County of Sullivan, having an address at 4052 Route
42, Monticello, New York, 12701, Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan. The Town of
Thompson has been made a party to this lawsuit because employees and other representative of the
said Town of Thompson, and, in particular, the Assessor and the Board of Assessment Review of
said Town, made the determination that the property which is the subject of these proceedings and
which is hereinafter described was not exempt from real property tax during the years in question |
( upon information and belief, the tax assessment year the 2022-2023 school tax year and 2023 town
and county tax year) and moreover, upon information and belief, a portion of the monies which the

Plaintiff is seeking to recover in the instant proceedings was paid to the defendant, the County of




HALTER, KAPLAN

LEIGER & FORMAN
TTORNEYS AT LAW
JDBOURNE, N.Y. 12788

Sullivan, and used and expended by the said defendant, Town of Thompson.

7. Upon information and belief, at all times hereinafter mentioned, the defendant, the
Fallsburg Central School District, was and still is a municipal corporation duly organized and
existing under the laws of the State of New York and located within the County of Sullivan, having
an address at 115 Brickman Road, Fallsburg New York, 12733, Town of Fallsburg, County of
Sullivan. The Fallsburg Central School District has been named a party to this lawsuit because, upon
information and belief, a portion of the monies which the Plaintiff is seeking to recover was paid to
the said defendant, the Count of Sullivan, and used and expended by the defendant, the Fallsburg

Central School District.

THE PROPERTY

8. On or about May 16, 1977, the Plaintiff purchased for good and value consideration
property (the “Property”) located in the Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan, State of New York
and described on the tax map for the said Town of Thompson as Section 3, Block 1, Lot 12, more

commonly known as 336 Whittaker Road, Monticello New York, 12701. The Property was

reacquired by Plaintiff from the County of Sullivan in 2002 and 2013 following in rem tax lien

foreclosure proceedings and has been owned by the Plaintiff herein at all times since the date it was |

reacquired by the Plaintiff through and including the date hereof.

9. At all times since the date of acquisition of the Property described in paragraph “8" above,
through and including the date hereof, the Property has been used continuously and exclusively in
accordance with the religious purposes of the Plaintiff, and except for the years in question (upon
information and belief, the 2022-2023 school tax year and 2023 town and county tax year) said

property has been fully exempt from real property taxes by the defendants herein, including the




HALTER, KAPLAN

IEIGER & FORMAN
FTORNEYS AT LAW
'DBOURNE, N.Y. 12788

Town of Thompson. More specifically, the Property was fully exempt from real property taxes for
many years prior to the 2023(town and county) tax assessment year, and the Property has been fully
exempt from real property taxes for the tax assessment years subsequent thereto, including, upon

information and belief, the 2023-2024 school tax year, and 2024 town and county.

THE CAUSE OF ACTION
10.  Upon information and belief, on or about May 1, 2022, the defendant, the Board of
Assessors of the Town of Thompson, allegedly sent a letter to the Plaintiff advising the Plaintiff that
the Board of Assessors of the said defendant, Town of Thompson, determined to remove the real
property tax exemption available to the Plaintiff pursuant to Section 420-a of the Real Property Law
of the State of New York because, according to same Board of Assessors, the Plaintiff failed to file

arenewal application required by the said defendant, Town of Thompson, in order to be entitled to

a real property tax exemption under Section 420-a of the Real Property Law of the State of New |

York.

11. Upon information and belief, the above letter of May 1, 2022 which was allegedly sent
to the Plaintiff by the defendant, the Board of Assessors of the Town of Thompson, was never
received by the Plaintiff and the Plaintiff did not see a copy of that letter until at least a year after the
letter was allegedly sent to the Plaintiff.

12. As aresult of the determination by the defendant, the Board of Assessors of the Town
of Thompson, that the real property tax exemption with respect to the Plaintiff’s property should be
eliminated and that the Plaintiff’s property should be placed on the taxable assessment rolls of the

Town of Thompson, for the 2023 tax assessment year, the Plaintiff was allegedly sent a tax bill from




HALTER, KAPLAK

IEIGER & FORMAN
TTORNEYS AT LAW
JDBOURNE, N.Y. 12788

the defendant, the Fallsburg Central School District for the school tax year July 1,2022 through June
30,2023 and from the defendants, the Town of Thompson and County of Sullivan, for the calender
year 2023. Upon information and belief, the aforesaid tax bills from the Fallsburg Central School
District and the Town of Thompson and the County of Sullivan were not received by the Plaintiff
for several months after the tax bills were allegedly mailed to the Plaintiff.

13. In view of the fact that the Plaintiff is a religious corporation duly organized and existing
under the religious corporation law of the State of New York, the Plaintiff is entitled, pursuant to
Section 420-a of the Real Property Tax law of the State of New York to own the real property used
by in connection with its religious activities exempt from real property taxes imposed by the
defendants. In view of the fact that the Property has been used, at all times relevant to these
proceeding, in connection with the religious activities, the Property which is the subject of these
proceedings was and at all times during the tax assessment years in question is exempt from taxation

under the laws of the State of New York.

14. Notwithstanding the fact that the Property of the Plaintiff was exempt from taxation under |
the laws of the State of New York, the defendants and their officers assessed and levied upon and E

collected against the Property real property taxes, without right, in contravention of the constitutional

rights of the Plaintiff, in violation of law, and in excess of jurisdiction.

15. Upon information and belief, upon learning that the property has been placed on the
taxable assessment rolls for the Town of for 2022-2023 school tax year and 2023 Town and County
tax assessment year the Plaintiff demanded that the Plaintiff’s property be given its rightful tax
exemption and restored to the tax exemption roll of the Town of Thompson in accordance with
Section 420-a of the Real Property Tax Law of the State of New York; however, this request of the

Plaintiff was denied by the defendant, Town of Thompson, on each occasion, upon information and




HALTER, KAPLAN

IEIGER & FORMAN
FTORNEYS AT LAW
'DBOURNE, N.Y. 12788

belief, because the Plaintiff failed to file an application for exemption.

16. The action of the defendant, Town of Thompson, described above was arbitrary and
capricious, in violation of law and in contravention of the constitutional rights of the Plaintiff since
the said Town of Thompson was without jurisdiction to place the Property, which is tax exempt, on
its taxable assessment rolls for the tax assessment years as aforesaid. Said acts of the assessor and
the Board of Assessment review of the defendant, Town of Thompson, exceeded their authority since
the assessor and the Board of Assessment Review of said Town erroneously failed and refused to
wholly exempt the Property of the Plaintiff. As such, the acts of the assessor and Board of
Assessment Review of said defendant, Town of Thompson was without jurisdiction,
unconstitutional, and therefore, a nullity.

17. As a result of the arbitrary, capricious, and unconstitutional acts of the assessor and
Board of Assessment Review of the said defendant, Town of Thompson, the Plaintiff received tax
bills from each of these defendants for the fiscal years of the defendant, Fallsburg Central School
District, July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 and, and for the calender year 2023 from the defendant, the |
Town of Thompson and the defendant, the County of Sullivan. i

18. On February 27, 2023, and in order to avoid further interest accruals with respect to its !
outstanding tax bills as a result of the unlawful assessment of its property, and in order to avoid a
potential tax sale of the Property in the future, the Plaintiff paid the to the Town of Thompson, the
sum of $43,222.87 with respect to the Property.

19. All of the taxes and interest described in paragraph “20” were paid by the Plaintiff to the |
defendant, thé County of Sullivan, under duress and protest, and was paid for the sole purpose of
protecting its interest in the Property. As such, the Plaintiffis entitled to a refunds of all of said taxes

paid by the Plaintiff, to the defendant, the County of Sullivan, which tax payment, benefitted each




HALTER, KAPLAN

LEIGER & FORMAN
“TORNEYS AT LAW
DBOURNE, N.Y. 12788

of the defendants.

20. By reason of the foregoing, there is justly due and owing from the defendants to the
Plaintiff the aggregate sum of $43,222.87, said amount representing the amount of real property
taxes paid by the Plaintiff to or for the benefit of the defendants as a result of the taxes assessed and
levied against the Plaintiff’s property, together with interest and penalties thereon.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff demands judgment against the defendants in the sum of
$43,222.87 together with interest thereon and the costs and disbursement of this action, and for such
other and further relief as this court may deem just and proper under the circumstances.

Dated: October 7> , 2024
Woodbourne, New York

Yours etc.,

D /)

TERRY S. PORMAN;ES

Kalter, Kaplan, Zeiger and Forman
Attorneys for Plaintiffs

6166 State Route 42 - - P.O. Box 30
Woodbourne, NY 12788

(845) 434-4777

To:  COUNTY OF SULLIVAN
Sullivan County Government Center
100 North Street, P.O. Box 5012
Monticello, New York 12701

TOWN OF THOMPSON
4052 Route 42
Monticello, New York 12701

FALLSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
115 Brickman Road
Fallsburg, New York 12733




HALTER, KAPLAN

IEIBER & FORMAN
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
JODBOURNE, N.Y. 12708

YERIFICATION

STATE OF NEW YORK)
)ss.:
COUNTY OF KINGS )

DAVID BERLINER, affirms, rather than swears, for religious purposes as follows: Iam the |

Secretary of CONGREGATION MACHNE GER. the plaintiff in the above action; that [ have read

the annexed Verified Complaint, know the contents thereof and the same are true to my knowledge,
except those matters therein which are stated to be alleged on information and belief, and as to those

matters, I believe them to be true.

My belief, as to those matters therein not stated upon knowledge, is based upon a review of

the CONGREGATION MACHNE GER, records.

/!

e

(/EAV)IS BERLINER

Sworn to before me this

/& " day of -Angust: 2024
A0 L0
_/

Notary P/ubli;: /
L /(;?0,57»?/

SVETLANA ROTH
Notary Public. State of Now Yorl
No. 01R0OB222655
Qualified in Kings Coumyy
Commission Expires 5/24/20@?5

;
]




» Index No. R.J.I.No. e Judge
STATE OF NEW YORK

SUPREME COURT COURT COUNTY. Gr« SULLIV AN

CONGREGATION MACHNE GER, .
Plaintiff,

-against-

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN,
FALLSBURG CENTRAL SCHOOL

Defendaﬁts,

SUMMONS
VERIFIED COMPLAINT

KALTER, KAPLAN, ZEIGER & FORMAN

Attorneys for
P.O;:Box 30
6166 State Route 42
WOODBOURNE, NEW YORK 12748
(B45) 4344777
To:
Attorney(s) for
Service of a-copy of the within: is' hereby ‘admitted
Dated:
Attorney(s)
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE
Check Applicible Box:

O that the within is a (cetﬁified%;true copy.ofa
NOTIoE oF entered in-the office of the clerk of the within named court on

a X
NoTICE.oF. ‘that.an Order-of which the within'is a true copy will be presented for setilement to the Hon.

one of the judges of the within named Court,

 KALTER, KAPLAN, ZEIGER & FORMAN

P. O, Box 30

SETTLEMENT
at
on , at M.
Dated: -
Attorneys for
To

6166.5tate Route 42

WOODBOURNE, -NEW-YORK 12788

Attorney(s) for

(845) 434-4777



TUTBLANX REGISTERED U. S, PATENT OFFICE
TUTTLE LAW PRINT, PUBLISHERS, RUTLAND, YT QS 702

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 58.
I, the undersigned, am an attorney admitted to practice in the courts of New York State; and
[ certify that the annexed
Atiomey's has been compared by me with the original and foundto be a true and complete copy thereof,
Certiffcation
[  saythat: Iam the attorney of record, or of counsel-with the attorney(s) of record, for
Attorney's » Thave read the annexed
Verification J010W the contents thereof and the same are true to my knowledge; except those matters therein which are stated to be atleged on
e by mformatmn_and belief, andas to those matters’] believe them to be true. My belief, as to those matters therein not stated upon
g affirmation knowledge, is based upon the following: A

licable Box

App

The reason I make this affirmation instead of is

Taffirm that the foregoing statements are true under.penaltics of petjury.

Dated:
(Prisit signer’s namo below signature)

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF ss:
being sworn says: L am
[ inthe action herein; T have read the annexed .
Individusl Kniow the contents thereof and the same are true to-my knowledge; except-those matters therein which are stated to be alleged on
Verification information and belief, and as to those matters I believe them to be true.

Corporate - know-the confents thereof arid the same are true to my knowledge, exceptithose matters therein which are stated to-be alleged on
Verlfication. jnformation and belief, and as to those matters I believe them to be true;

&
§ 0O a Zorporatimx, one of the %)arﬁes tothe a‘ctio(;l; I'have read the:annexed
;
My belief, as to those matters therein not stated upon knowledge, is based upon the following:

Swormn to before me on
{Print siguer's name below signature)

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF §8:
) being sworn says: I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of

age and reside at

On , Iserved a true copy of the annexed
in the following manner:

3 by mailing the same in‘a sealed envelope; with postage prepaid thereon, in a post-office-or official depository of the U.8. Postal
Serviee  Service within the State of New York, addressed to the last known address of the addressee(s) as indicated below:

By Mail
[J by delivering the same personally to the persons and at the addresses indicated below:
Personal

Service , .

by transmitting the papers by electronic meauns to-the telephone number listed below, which number was designated by the

8 attomey for such. purpose. I received a signal from the equipment of the attomey served indicating that the transmission was

Service By received. I also deposited 2 true copy of the papers; by mailing the same-in a sealed envelope, with postage prepaid thereon, in a

Blectronic 166t office or official depository ofp%’he U.S. Postal:Service within the State of New York, addressed to the last known address of
Meass  the addressee(s) as indicated below:

Check Applicable Box

Crvernight . twad I 11 4 :
; by depositing a true copy thereof, ina as shown below, into the custody of )
gi',m’ v e P for ovenﬁght'dg}&x'vcty, prior to the latest time designated by that service for overnight delivery.

€ O
Sworn to beforeme on (Print signer's name below signature)




At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York on December 03,
2024

RESOLUTION TO ENACT LOCAL LAW NO. of 2024
WHEREAS, proposed Local Law No. 04 of the year 2024 entitled, "A Local Law to amend

the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 194, entitled “Sewers” was introduced to the Town Board
at a meeting held November 19, 2024, at the Town Hall, Monticello, New York, to consider said
proposed Local Law and Notice of Public Hearing having been duly published and posted as
required by law, and said Public Hearing having been held and all persons appearing at said

Public Hearing deeming to be heard having been heard, and
WHEREAS, said Local Law was duly adopted after a Public Hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of

Thompson, New York, does hereby enact and adopt Local Law No. for the year 2024,
Town of Thompson, State of New York, which Local Law is annexed hereto and made a part
hereof.

Moved by:

Seconded by:

Adopted on Motion December 03, 2024

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes[] No{]
Councilman SCOTT S§. MACE Yes[] No{]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes[] No[]
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes[] Noi]
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes[] No[]



STATE OF NEW YORK )
(ss:
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN)

The undersigned, Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson, does hereby certify that the
Resolution annexed hereto to enact Local Law No. __ of 2024 was adopted by said Town
Board on December 3, 2024, a majority of all Board Members voting in favor thereof, and the
same has been compared with the original on file in my office and is a true and correct copy of
said original and is in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal on December ,
2024.

MARILEE J. CALHOUN, TOWN CLERK



Ly
T LA

BLUSTEIN, SHAPIRO,
FRANK&BARONE s

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

MICHAEL S. BLUSTEIN 449 BROADWAY JEANINE GARRITANO WADESON
RICHARD J. SHAPIRO « MONTICELLO, NEW YORK 12701 BRIAN M, NEWMAN4
GARDINER S. BARONE (845) 796-1010 LYNN A. PISCOPO
WILLIAM A, FRANK FAX (845) 796-1040 MEHVISH MAQBOOL
DIANA PUGLISI www.catskills.law JAY R. MYROW
MEGAN R. CONROY OF COUNSEL
WILLIAM E. DUQUETTE, JR.* BURT }. BLUSTEIN
BARBARA A. GARIGLIANO 1940 - 2022
SUSIE C. A ARTHUR SHAPIRO
Awaaongrgg ’x:, pa* Please Reply to Monticello Office RETIRED
ALSO ADMITTED IN N]A. RITA G. RICH
ALSO ADMITTED IN MA RETIRED

February 14, 2024

Town of Thompson Town Board Via Hand Delivery
4052 State Route 42

Monticello, New York 12701

Attn: William J. Rieber, Town Supervisor

Re:  Petition of Kroeger USA LLC for Zoning Map Change and Schedule of District Regulations,
CI Commercial Industrial District Text Change
Our Matter No. 24-0029

Dear Supervisor Rieber:

Enclosed herewith please find the Petition of Kroeger USA LLC for an Amendment of the
Town of Thompson Zoning Map and Schedule of District Regulations, CI Commercial Industrial

District.
Very truly yours, ™
BLUSTEIN, SHAI;B.QP}* -8 BARONE, LLP
. -
L / - -
Vw—’ Wllham E. Duquzté /
WED/sbt
Encs.
cc: Michael Mednick, Esq., Town Attorney Via Hand Delivery
Kroeger USA LLC Via Email

Goshen Office: 10 Matthews Street, Goshen, New York 10924 ~ Tel: (845) 291-0011
Warwick Office: 21 Oakland Avenue, Warwick, New York 10990 - Tel: (845) 988-1515






10/28/2024
Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr and Members of the Town Board
4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Dear Honorable Board Members,
Re: Support for Riverside Corporate Park Project and Zone Change

We, the undersigned neighbors of Riverside Corporate Park, are writing to express our full support for
the proposed project and Zone change. We believe this development will enhance our community's
economic vitality and improve the overall quiality of life.

After discussing the project with the property owners, we have agreed on the following conditions to
ensure a harmonious coexistence:

1. No egress from the property onto Downs Road.

2. The owner shall preserve the existing green scenery and, where necessary, install additional trees or
green fencing along property facing Downs Road to maintain the area's natural aesthetic and visual
appeal to the extent possible,

3. Upon project completion, the owner will test our water wells on Downs Road to ensure the water
guality remains unaffected.

We value the commercial zoning of this area and believe it is essential for our community's growth. We
support maintaining the commercial zoning designation.

Thank you for considering our input. We look forward to the project’s successful completion.

Sincerely,

/f: 4 @ * %
Mr. Joseph Rossini »C«w"“""‘f;?/‘%f eF DX

£

o




TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF THOMPSON
SULLIVAN COUNTY, STATE OF NEW YORK

In the Matter of the Petition of
KROEGER USA LLC

For an amendment to the Town of Thompson Zoning Map and
Schedule of District Regulations, CI Commercial Industrial District text change

X
TO: THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF THOMPSON, NEW YORK:
Petitioner KROEGER USA LLC, which is controlled by Yoel Yidel Weiss as Managing

Member, by its attorneys Blustein, Shapiro, Frank & Barone, LLP, who are authorized to submit
this Petition on behalf of Petitioner, pursuant to Article XIII of Chapter 250 of the Town Code of
the Town of Thompson Code (the “Town Code™) and § 265 of the Town Law of the State of
New York (the “Town Law”), respectfully petition the Town Board for an amendment of the

Zoning Map adopted pursuant to § 250-4 of the Town Code as follows:

1. Pursuant to provisions of Article 16 of the Town Law, the Town adopted a
comprehensive zoning law, which law has been revised from time to time, and is known
as Chapter 250 of the Town Code (the “Zoning Code™).

2. The Zoning Map, dated August 25, 2005, which Map has been revised from time to time,
was adopted by the Town Board in accordance with § 250-4 of the Zoning Code (the
“Zoning Map”). See Exhibit 1.

3. Petitioner is the owner of the properties identified on the Town Tax Map as Section 24.,

Block 1, Lots 31.2, 57, and 59.1 (the “Properties”). See Exhibit 2.



10.

The Lots 57 and 59.1 are located in the Rural Residential-1 zoning district (“RR-1") and
Lot 31.2 is located in the Highway Commercial-2 District (“HC-2"). See Exhibit 3 and
Exhibit 4.

The Properties are unimproved, vacant lots. The Properties are contiguous to the
Commercial Industrial zoning district (“CI”) to the South and contiguous to the Highway
Commercial-2 zoning district (“HC-2") to the East.

Petitioner submits that based on the information provided herein, the permitted uses in
the CI district are more suitable for the development and use of the Properties. See
Exhibit S. |

Petitioner submits that the area along Downs Road, while a portion may be used for
emergency egress and ingress for the commercial project, those areas should remain in
the RR-1 District.

250 Attachment 6: Schedule of District Regulations, CI Commercial Industrial District
provides for a maximum building height for warehouse and trucking terminals of 35 feet..
Petitioner submits, based on recent warehouse developments, that the maximum building
height should be increased to 60 feet.

Petitioner hereby petitions the Town Board to amend the Zoning Map, as set forth above,
changing the zoning district for the Properties from RR-1 and HC-2, respectively, to CI
and change the maximum height for warehouse and trucking terminals in 250 Attachment

6: Schedule of District Regulations, CI Commercial Industrial District to 60 feet.



WHEREFORE, your Petitioner prays that the Town Board will take such steps and such actions

as may be necessary to grant the relief sought in this Petition.

Dated: February 14, 2024
Monticello, New York

/s/

William E. Duquette, Jr., Partner
Blustein, Shapiro, Frank & Barone, LLP
Attorneys for Petitioner

449 Broadway

Monticello, New York 12701

(845) 796-1010



Exhibit 1
Zoning Map



B 5719 apona

o e
L0007 = .t s

L3 ST 92 LSOV avg

dVIA_ ONINO!

WO | 0| WG

sone o o oov| savie} §O
AR ]

Tt £ 9 S e BRI S0

vz 07 el S| SO

0008 = 1 FIVOS

NOSJdWOHL 40 NMOL

i ot Swonrse | G//e} 50

vect s1

213383y
elnfelnlol-g

s | o] SB, SNUWVVAVI 40 NAMOL

HOMNALSIHOS 40 NMOL

L i

iy

HGSTIVE SO z?o.r\.um.

MHYYd SSINISNG GINNVId
AININGOTIAIA LHOSTH A3INNYId
OTIFDIINOW 40 IOVTHA
AGLSNANI IALLOVHLIXE
IVIHLSNANI TVIDH3IWNOD

S IIDUINNOD AVMHOIH
LIVIOY3INWOD AVMHOIH
IVILNIQISTE-IUNLINONOY
IVILNIAIS3Y TvEnd
TIVIINIQISTY Nvadnaens

S1O1d.1S1a ONINOZ

dVN ONINOZ TVIOI440

so0L L AN NOSdWOHL 40 NMOL

\o

\

TIHIFE S0 NMOL

ALWISIT 4O NMOL




LS

!

)

L

i

Y
!

b,

’i.t’.l

WEIEL

f.,ststWWmmMnuuHma “ vez
i zal
viss : ‘ N;OHH
;m%f ; Suruoz
e Ju2rInD
S

. ®

i B . Cowewmr , uﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂaﬂ.ﬂro

e T E e R

ES

Do
i

]
i
i



Exhibit 2
Property Cards
Tax Map
Deed



abeien

'y bs g ABAQ BIIY poySIuLg 4 bs o wooy 32y paysiulyg
0 :S91103S JO JaquunN Y bsg ;juswaseyg poaysiulg

'Yy bso iealy AoO3S v /€ Yy 'bs g :easy Al03§ jRUOIPPY
Y 'bs o reauay AJ0lS JIBH Y 'bs o :ealy A0l puodas
‘Y 'bs g :eaay A103s IS4 'Yy 'bsg :ealy Buiany
By

5209207 IYJON plD 6£Z8s5P 3seg pup
6S1 :abed pooq 8ebe joog peag

005'v6%$ - 720T
005v6% - €20T

O}[2213U0K
€0000

wiwo] Aemybiy - 7OH
0T <0OBA jeany - ZZ€
ON

1534

0T <A jedmy - ZZ¢
[AN S04 L8 74

689v8Y

ajgexe}

SARDY

:osaq Ayadoagd

IJUDUISSBSSY |10}
13213S1Q joods
:3po) pooyloqybioN
r:apo) Buiuoz

:sse) Ajiadoad aus
1p1asig by ur

HEx

:ssep) Ajadougd

1 QI dep xey

ISIMG

1UoI309S oY

HA1¥1:31

6TV'2ST$ - 20T
000°681% - £20T

00s’'v6% - TZ0T
005'p6$ - €20T

L6°8¥

:93eYy uoezijenby
enjeA JaeN jind

IJUDWISSISSY pue]
ioz15 /obeaidy jejol

9/GejieAy 01044 ON

uosdwoy], Jo Aedoruniy
‘PY uopIeH :104 1oday uondusaq Ajxedoig

sappepnoddn jo yupunog

ALNINIOD



SR L6 LY jenpisay

sa.408 00T padojaaspun
azis adA}L
sadAJ, pue]
1BBA uonIpuo) apessn 741 a4npnns
syuowaAoxdury
ON LAY JRIIUDD 0 :adA} jeng
0 radA ) yeoH U3 sann
3jeALd :Apddns 193epm D1RALId :2dA} 1ames
sennN
0T<2oeA
ydasor AUO feany
651/8EvE S3A SOA S9A ‘uisoy pueq - 2Z¢ 000'944°1% 800Z/v/1
abeyq pue sjoosed yibus vjqesn PDumo odA} ssep 201ig 2jeQ 9jes
yoog paag ‘IPpy swy anjea 1041d ajes Ajpodoad
so[es

SE890 1D piopaiem
adl plojueH v16

€707 ¥ 10quada DT VSN 128201y 03 pakoauo)) D71 YHOA MBN 2A0D Buipel
sIoUMQ
3png JesA 3 3ing e

apein [jelaAQ 0 IUORIPUOD HRIDAD
"y 'bs 000 :de) abeaes payoeny 0 :den sbeien juswoseg
000 1eady Yodod 0 adAl ysiod
0 :2dA ) juswoseg 0 :sooejdosiy
0 ISUIYII 0 1SWooipag

0

0 - 0 :(JjeH - nd) swoosyjeg :ajA1s Buipying

a1nonngsg




"juouissosse

ul sabueyd jusdas apnpul Jou Aew Inq ‘suoijdwaxa 03O SOXE] «

0T°065'1$ Aunap 9107

6£°019'1$ Aunod £10¢C

junowy uondussag JEDA

soxe]J,

o/ UMQO 2poD H Bejd A JAPUZ dA HEIS o/ Jchwoxg junowy uondunsaqg SI-EF Y
suonduwaxyy

qij wew

0 %0 0 piojmeld q 3-£0007

a4 uof

00vSL S %0 0 O]I30RUOW-60TAd
00161 S %0 0 a4y 11y »00y-801ad
aouenquie

00161 ) %0 0 HiY H50-089 Y
anjea adAyL JuadLDg s3ufn uondinsag
220t 10j syoLnsi( [eadg

qlj wawt

0 %0 0 piojmeld q 3-£0007

a4 jutof

00vSL S %0 0 OjfeduoW~-601a4d
00161 S %0 0 aly Iy %20Y-80TAd
souejngLue

00161 S %0 b 1Y %204-088 WY
anjepa adAj JudIDd sjun uondiunsaqg

€20z 10 spoLsi( [ewadg




COUN

Mowntoing of Oppostunities

s,

Y CATSKILLS

Property Description Report For: 160 Downs
Rd, Municipality of Thompson

No Photo Available

Total Acreage/Size:
Land Assessment:

Full Market Value:

Equalization Rate:

25,00

2023 - $61,800
2022 - $61,800

2023 - $123,600
2022 - $375,000

Status:

Roll Section:

Swis:

Tax Map ID #:
Property Class:
Site:

In Ag. District:

Site Property Class:
Zoning Code:
Neighborhood Code:
School District;
Total Assessment;:

Property Desc:

Active

Taxable
484689
24.-1-57

322 - Rural vac>10
RES 1

No

240 - Rural res
RR

00003
Monticello

2023 - $61,800
2022 - $232,500

Deed Book: 2595 Deed Page: 516

Grid East: 456498 Grid North: 1024660

Area

Living Area: 0 sq. ft. First Story Area: 0 sq. ft.

Second Story Area: 0 sq. ft. Half Story Area: 0 sq. ft.

Additional Story Area: 0 sq. ft, 3/4 Story Area: 0 sq. ft.

Finished Basement: 0 sq. ft. Number of Stories: 0

Finished Rec Room 0 sq. ft. Finished Area Over 0 sq. ft.
Garage

Structure

Building Style: 0 Bathrooms (Full - Half): 0-0

Bedrooms: 0 Kitchens: 0

Fireplaces: 0 Basement Type: 0

Porch Type: 0 Porch Area: 0.00

Basement Garage Cap: 0 Attached Garage Cap: 0.00 sq. ft.

Overall Condition: 0 Overall Grade:

Year Built:

Eff Year Built:

Owners

Trading Cove New York LLC
914 Hartford Tpke
Waterford CT 06388

conveyed to Kroeger USA LLC December 4, 2023



Sales

Property Value Arms  Addl Deed Book
Sale Date Price Class Sale Type Prior Owner Usable Length Parcels and Page
5/15/2003 $200,000 240 - Land & Warhaftig, No Yes No 2595/516
Rural Building Dolores R
res
3/25/1988 $1 240 - Land & Warhaftig, No No No 1339/226
Rural Building Victor
res
Utilities
Sewer Type: Private Water Supply: Private
Utilities: Electric Heat Type: 0
Fuel Type: 0 Central Air: No
Improvements
Structure Size Grade Condition Year
Land Types
Type Size
Primary 1.00 acres
Residual 24,00 acres
Special Districts for 2023
Description Units Percent Type Value
FD109-Monticelio 0 0% 0
Joint FD
LDOO3-E b crawford 0 0% 0
mem lib
Special Districts for 2022
Description Units Percent Type Value
FD109-Monticello 0 0% 0
Joint FD
LDOO3-E b crawford 0 0% 0
mem lib
Exemptions
Year Description Amount Exempt % StartYr EndYr V Flag H Code Oown %



Taxes

Year Description Amount
2017 County $4,091.41
2016 County $4,039.04

* Taxes reflect exemptions, but may not include recent changes in
assessment.



C

Mmuﬂm?m wf Dpportunities

OUNTY CATSKILLS

Property Description Report For: 208 Downs
Rd, Municipality of Thompson

No Photo Available

Total Acreage/Size:
Land Assessment:

Full Market Value:

Equalization Rate:

72.08

2023 - $137,600
2022 - $137,600

2023 - $275,200
2022 - $371,290

Status:

Roll Section:

Swis:

Tax Map ID #:
Property Class:
Site:

In Ag. District:

Site Property Class:
Zoning Code:
Neighborhood Code:
School District:
Total Assessment:

Property Desc:

Active

Taxable

484689

24.-1-59.1

322 - Rural vac>10
RES 1

No

322 - Rural vac>10
ou

00003

Monticello

2023 - $137,600
2022 - $230,200

Deed Book: 2587 Deed Page: 390

Grid East: 457005 Grid North: 1026022

Area

Living Area: 0 sq. ft. First Story Area: 0 sq. ft.

Second Story Area: 0 sq. ft. Half Story Area: 0 sq. ft.

Additional Story Area: 0 sq. ft. 3/4 Story Area: 0 sq. ft,

Finished Basement: 0 sq. ft. Number of Stories: 0

Finished Rec Room 0 sq. ft. Finished Area Over 0 sq. ft.
Garage

Structure

Building Style: 0 Bathrooms (Full - Half): 0 -0

Bedrooms: 0 Kitchens: 0

Fireplaces: 0 Basement Type: 0

Porch Type: 0 Porch Area: 0.00

Basement Garage Cap: 0 Attached Garage Cap: 0.00 sq. ft.

Overall Condition: 0 Overall Grade:

Year Built:

Eff Year Built:

Owners

Trading Cove New York LLC
914 Hartford Tpke
Waterford CT 06385

conveyed to Kroeger USA LLC December 4, 2023



Sales

Property Prior Value Arms Addl. Deed Book
Sale Date Price Class Sale Type Owner Usable Length Parcels and Page
6/17/2003 $214,000 240 - Land & Gluck, Yes No 2587/390
Rural Building Carl
res
Utilities
Sewer Type: Private Water Supply: Private
Utilities: Electric Heat Type: 0
Fuel Type: 0 Central Air: No
Improvements
Structure Size Grade Condition Year
Land Types
Type Size
Undeveloped 1.00 acres
Residual 71.08 acres
Special Districts for 2023
Description Units Percent Type Value
FD109-Monticello 0 0% 0
Joint FD
LDO03-E b crawford 0 0% 0
mem lib
Special Districts for 2022
Description Units Percent Type Value
FD109-Monticello 0 0% 0
Joint FD
LDO03-E b crawford 0 0% 0
mem lib
Exemptions
Year Description Amount Exempt % StartYr EndYr VFlag H Code Oown %
Taxes
Year Description Amount
2017 County $4,052.11
2016 County $4,000.29

* Taxes reflect exemptions, but may not include recent changes in

assessment.



sz towterat ong

35904434800 403 G357 38 04 0%
Xm0 538 0unna ri ¥0a
INIWLINYAIC dVIH XYL
ALNNOO NYAITIAS

T =

mN - mt.mx r;_m»w)»iféfflfli}s!« l//T{

;i!§

i

it




SULLIVAN COUNTY - STATE OF NEW YORK
RUSSELL H. REEVES, COUNTY CLERK
100 NORTH STREET, MONTICELLO, NY 12701

COUNTY CLERK'’S RECORDING PAGE
**THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE DOCUMENT - DO NOT DETACH***

INSTRUMENT #: 2023-10198
Receipt#: 20231038436

Clerk: BT

Rec Date: 12/14/2023 09:56:50 AM

Doc Grp: RP

Descrip:

DEED

Num Pgs: 10

Rec'd Frm: MADISON TITLE AGENCY LLC
Partyl: TRADING COVE NEW YORK LLC
Party?2: KROEGER USA LLC
Town: THOMPSON

24.-1-30.2

- . .more

Record and Return To:

ELECTRONICALLY RECORDED BY INGEO

Recording:

Cover Page 5.00
Recording Fee 65.00
Cultural Ed 14.25
Records Management - Coun 1.00
Records Management - Stat 4.75
TP584 5.00
RP5217 - County 9.00
RP5217 A1l others - State 241.00
Sub Total: 345.00
Transfer Tax

Transfer Tax 6400.00
Mansion Tax 0.00
Sub Total: 6400.00
Total: 6745.00

**%% NOTICE: THIS IS NOT A BILL ¥*¥%%*%

¥rEx%x Transfer Tax ¥¥®**
Transfer Tax #: 1894
Transfer Tax

Consideration: 1600000.00
Transfer Tax 6400.00
Total: 6400.00

I hereby ceriify that the within and foregoing was
recorded in the Sullivan County Clerk’s Office

Russell H. Reeves
Sullivan County Cletk

*#+THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*##



BARGAIN AND SALE, DEED WITH COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR'S ACTS

THIS INDENTURE, dated as of December 4, 2023

BETWEEN

TRADING COVE NEW YORK, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, having an address
at 914 Hartford Turnpike, Waterford, Connecticut 06835, party of the first part,

and

KROEGER USA LLC, a New York limited liability company, having an address at 14 North
Madison Avenue, Suite 101, Spring Valley, New York 10977, party of the second part,

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of Ten and No/100
Dollars ($10.00) and other valuable consideration paid by the party of the second part, does hereby
grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs or successors and assigns of the party
of the second part forever, ‘

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements
thereon erected, situate, lying, and being in the County of Sullivan, State of New York, and more
particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto, being and intended to be (i) all the land
conveyed by Jacob Billig to the party of the first part by a deed dated February 23, 2001 and
recorded in the Sullivan County Clerk’s Office (the “Recording Office”) in Liber 2261, Page 13,
(ii) all the land conveyed by Jacob Billig to the party of the first part by a deed dated February 23,
2001 and recorded in the Recording Office in Liber 2261, Page 17, (iii) all the land conveyed by
Joseph Rossini to the party of the first part by a deed dated January 4, 2008 and recorded in the
Recording Office in Liber 3438, Page 159, (iv) all the land conveyed by Highway Displays, Inc.
to the party of the first part by a deed dated May 24, 2001 and recorded in the Recording Office in
Liber 2279, Page 50, and (v) all the land conveyed by Jacob Billig to the party of the first part by
a deed dated March 22, 2001 and recorded in the Recording Office in Liber 2262, Page 390,

TOGETHER with all right, title, and interest, if any, of the party of the first part
in and to any streets and roads abutting the above described premises to the center lines thereof,

TOGETHER with the appurtenances and all the estate and rights of the party of
the first part in and to said premises,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the
second part, the heirs or successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever, subject to
all covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements, liens, and encumbrances of record as of the date
hereof,

AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law,
covenants that the party of the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will
hold the right to receive such consideration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of

134180311.2



paying the cost of the improvement and will apply the same first to the payment of the cost of the
improvement before using any part of the total of the same for any other purpose,

AND the party of the first part, covenants that the party of the first part has not done
or suffered anything whereby the said premises have been encumbered in any way whatever,
except as aforesaid. '

[Remainder of the page intentionally left blank; Signature page to follow.]

134180311.2



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed
the day and year first above written.

IN PRESENCE OF:
TRADING COVE NEW YORK, LLC,

. . a Delaware limited liability company
(ssten C’Mﬂ@ﬁﬂm

Print Name:
<-f” <> Q g )
By:

Name: Len Wolman
Title: Authorized Representative

STATE OF FLORIDA

)

yss: Ty Pibesr
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH )
Onthe Z{ day of November in the year 2023 before me, the undersigned, personally
appeared Len Wolman, an Authorized Representative of Trading Cove New York, LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument, and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the
instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the
instrument.

Given under my hand and seal of office, this __ 2| day of November, 2023.

David M. Eales E‘aﬁ}‘l‘/ W - éz&

=&, NOTARY PUBLIC Notary Public

DA X _
2 mﬁgiggg;s Printed Name: OV 1D 17 R et

W’ Expires 1/18/2024

(Seal)

My commission expires on _\ /1 7/ 22 4

[Signature Page to Bargain and Sale Deed (Remaining Parcels)]



EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

As to Section 24, Block 1 Lot 30.2:

ALL that certain tract or parcel of land situate in the Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan,
State of New York, being bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at an iron pin set on the easterly side of said County Road No. 161, said iron pin
being 1270.0 feet northerly of the southwesterly corner of Maywood premises, said iron pin also
being south 77 degrees 23 minutes east 36.3 feet from a point in the center of travelled way of
said County Road No. 161; and

RUNNING THENCE from said place of beginning south 77 degrees 23 minutes east 433.5 feet
to an iron pin set in a stone wall, said stone wall evidencing the easterly line of said Maywood
premises;

THENCE south 16 degrees 37 minutes west 250.6 feet along said stone wall to an iron pin set in
said wall;

THENCE north 77 degrees 23 minutes west 416.0 feet to a point on said easterly side of County
Road No. 161;

THENCE north 12 degrees 37 minutes east 250.0 feet along the easterly side of said Road to the
point or place of BEGINNING.,

NOTE: Being Section 24., Block(s) I, Lot(s) 30.2, Tax Map of the Town of Thompson, County
of Sullivan,

As to Section 24. Block 1 Lot 30.3:

ALL that tract or parcel of land situate in the Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan, State of
New York, being a portion of the premises conveyed to Maywood Cottages, Inc. bounded and
described as follows:

BEGINNING at a stake found on the easterly bounds of County Road #161 at the northwesterly
corner of a 2.4 acre parcel conveyed by Ernest Sternberg to A.&P. Plotkin (see Liber 758 Page
596): and

RUNNING THENCE from said of beginning north 13 degrees 24 minutes east 607.26 feet along
said easterly
bounds of County Road #161 to an iron pin found at an angle point in said bounds;

Exhibit A-1
134180311.2



THENCE north 14 degrees 52 minutes east 165,84 feet along said easterly bounds to an iron pin
found at the northwesterly corner of said Maywood Cottages premises;

THENCE south 70 degrees 11 minutes east 463,93 feet to a point at the northeasterly corner of
said Maywood Cottages premise;

THENCE south 15 degrees 56 minutes west 719.49 feet to and along a stone wall evidencing the
easterly line of

said Maywood Cottages premises, to a point in said wall at the northeasterly corner of said 2.4
acre parcel;

THENCE north 76 degrees 55 minutes west 433,50 feet along the northerly line of said 2.4 acre
parcel to the point or place of BEGINNING.

NOTE: Being Section 24,, Block(s) I, Lot(s) 30.3, Tax Map of the Town of Thompson, County
of Sullivan.

As to Section 24, Block 1 Lots 31.2:

All that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon
erected, situate, lying and being in the State of New York, County of Sullivan, Town of
Thompson more particularly being Lots 2 and 3 on a Subdivision Map entitled "Rosini/Trading
Cove New York, LLC 3-Lot Subdivision," as filed in the Sullivan County Clerk's Office on
December 19, 2007 as Map No. 11-269 and more fully described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the approximate westerly sideline of County Highway No. 161, said
point being a point in common with lands now or formerly of Koeth (Tax Map Section 24 Block
I Lot 32.1); and

RUNNING THENCE along said Lot 32.1 north 80 degrees 50 minutes 09 seconds west 316.52
feet;

THENCE continuing along Lot 32.1 and in part along lands now or formerly of Jakaitis (Tax
Map Section 24 Block 1 Lot 32.2) south 10 degrees 09 minutes 51 seconds west 200.00 feet to a
point in common with lands now or formerly of Carroll & Young (Tax Map Section 24 Block |
Lot 34);

THENCE along said Lot 34 north 80 degrees 50 minutes 09 seconds west 340.17 feet;

THENCE north 60 degrees 31 minutes 53 seconds west 91,55 feet;

THENCE north 78 degrees 57 minutes 28 seconds west 379.91 feet to a point in common with
lands now or formerly of Trading Cove New York, LLC (Tax Map Section 24 Block 1 Lot 59.1);

Exhibit A-2
134180311.2



THENCE along said Lot 59.1 north 08 degrees 26 minutes 22 seconds east 1,341.45 feet;

THENCE north 80 degrees 19 minutes 44 seconds west 216.65 feet to a point in common with
lands now or formerly of Song (Tax Map Section 24 Block 1 Lot 1.3);

THENCE along said Lot 1.3 north 07 degrees 25 minutes 16 seconds east 450,73 feet to a point
in common with proposed Lot 1, as shown on a map entitled "Rossini/Trading Cove New York,
LLC 3-Lot Subdivision," as filed with the Sullivan County Clerk's Office on December 19, 2007
as Map No, 11-269; and

THENCE along proposed Lot 1 south 80 degrees 51 minutes 46 seconds east 1,425.85 festto a
point on the approximate westerly sideline of County Highway No. 161;

THENCE along said sideline south 12 degrees 45 minutes 55 seconds west 813.24 feet;

THENCE south 09 degrees 16 minutes 54 seconds west 827.16 feet to the point or place of
BEGINNING.

NOTE: Being Section 24,, Block(s) 1, Lot(s) 31.2, Tax Map of the Town of Thompson, County
of Sullivan.

As to Section 24. Block 1 Lot 31.3:

All that parcel of land, lying, situate, and being in the Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan,
State of New York, and being more accurately described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the approximate easterly sideline of County Highway No. 161, said
point being a point in common with lands now or formerly of Djonag (Tax Map Section 16
Block 1 Lot 39); and

RUNNING THENCE along said Lot 39 south 80 degrees 51 minutes 46 seconds east 137.23 feet
to a point in common with lands now or formerly of Benmosche (Tax Map Section 16 Block 1
Lot 38);

THENCE along said Lot 38 south 15 degrees 15 minutes 04 seconds west 370,00 feet;

THENCE south 60 degrees 39 minutes 56 seconds east 431,20 feet to a point in common with
lands now or formerly of Benmosche (Tax Map Section 24 Block 1 Lot 3);

THENCE along Lot 3 south 46 degrees 23 minutes 04 seconds west 255.80 feet;
THENCE north 62 degrees 19 minutes 56 seconds west 64.70 feet;

THENCE continuing along said Lot 3 and in part along lands now or formerly of Trading Cove
New York, LLC (Tax Map Section 24 Block 1 Lot 26, 1) south 06 degrees 48 minutes 04

Exhibit A-3
134180311.2



seconds west 1,846.30 feet to a point in common with lands now or formerly Trading Cove New
York, LLC (Tax Map Section 24 Block 1 Lot 30.3);

THENCE along said Lot 30.3 north 80 degrees 30 minutes 56 seconds west 460,10 feet to a
point in common with the approximate easterly sideline of County Highway No. 161;

THENCE along said sideline north 09 degrees 16 minutes 54 seconds east 1,029.43 feet;

THENCE north 12 degrees 45 minutes 55 seconds east 1,515.42 feet to the point or place of
BEGINNING.

NOTE: Being Section 24., Block(s) 1, Lot(s) 31.3, Tax Map of the Town of Thompson, County
of Sullivan,

As to Section 24. Block 1 Lot 3%:

ALL that parcel of land, lying, situate and being in the Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan,
State of New York, and being more accurately described as follows:

BEGINNING at an angle iron found in the approximate centerline of the Newburgh Cochecton
Turnpike, said point being a point in common with the westerly side line of Town Road No. 102
(a.k.a Old County Highway 161); and

RUNNING THENCE along said side line south 11 degrees 23 minutes 06 seconds 154.70 feet;

THENCE south 56 degrees 23 minutes 06 seconds west 10.32 feet to a point in common with the
northerly side line of Interstate 86 (a.k.a Route 17 - Quickway);

THENCE along said side line of Interstate 86 north 72 degrees 56 minutes 00 seconds west
148.97 feet to a concrete monument found;

THENCE north 60 degrees 45 minutes 00 seconds west 304,60 feet passing over a concrete
monument found on line;

THENCE north 46 degrees 48 minutes 23 seconds west 17.85 feet to a point in the approximate
centerline of the Newburgh Cochecton Turnpike;

THENCE along said approximate centerline north 70 degrees 04 minutes 06 seconds east 17.91
feet;

THENCE north 69 degrees 11 minutes 06 seconds east 170.10 feet;

THENCE south 85 degrees 19 minutes 54 seconds east 154.20 feet;

Exhibit A-4
134180311.2



THENCE south 52 degrees 12 minutes 54 seconds east 165.50 feet to the point or place of
BEGINNING.

LESS AND EXCEPTING all those lands that were acquired by The People of the State of New
York by Notice of Appropriation on 01/19/2011 recorded on 04/18/2011 in Instrument #2011-
2441,

ALSO EXCEPTING all those portions used, conveyed or appropriated for public road purposes,
NOTE: Being Section 24,, Block(s) 1, Lot(s) 39, Tax Map of the Town of Thompson, County

of Sullivan,

As to Section 32 Block 2 Lot 91.2:

ALL that tract or parcel of land situate in the Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan, and State
of New York being bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at an iron pipe found on the approximate northerly bounds of Old Route 17 at the
most southerly corner of a parcel of land conveyed to Marcel Dekker (see deed Liber 1075 at
Page 326); and

RUNNING THENCE from said point of beginning north 29 degrees 39 minutes 29 seconds east
151.76 feet along the bounds of said lands reputedly of Marcel Dekker to a point on the southerly
side of the former Newburhg — Cochecton Turnpike;

THENCE along the southerly side of said old turnpike and running to and generally along the
center of a stonewall the following five (5) courses:

1. south 45 degrees 04 minutes 22 seconds east 42.86 feet;
2. south 40 degrees 19 minutes 50 seconds east 93,91 feet;
3. south 44 degrees 52 minutes 45 seconds east 43,28 feet;
4. south 52 degrees 44 minutes 31 seconds east 163.95 feet;

5. south 55 degrees 41 minutes 02 seconds east 177.88 feet to a point marked by a concrete
highway monument found on the approximate northerly bounds of N.Y.S Route 17 (Quickway);

THENCE along said approximate bound north 81 degrees 16 minutes 26 seconds west 127.68
feet to a concrete highway monument found;

THENCE north 62 degrees 32 minutes 30 seconds west 392.14 feet along the northerly side of
said Old Route 17 to the point or place of BEGINNING,

Exhibit A-5
134180311.2



NOTE: Being Section 32., Block(s) 2, Lot(s) 91.2, Tax Map of the Town of Thompson, County
of Sullivan,

NOTE: Lot and Block shown for informational purposes only.

Exhibit A-6
134180311.2



SULLIVAN COUNTY ~ STATE OF NEW YORK
RUSSELL H. REEVES, COUNTY CLERK
100 NORTH STREET, MONTICELLO, NY 12701

COUNTY CLERK'S RECORDING PAGE
**THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE DOCUMENT - DO NOT DETACH***

INSTRUMENT #: 2023-10199

Receipt#: 20231038436

Clerk: BT

Rec Date: 12/14/2023 09:56:50 AM
Doc Grp: RP

Descrip: DEED

Num Pgs: 6

Rec'd Frm: MADISON TITLE AGENCY LLC

Partyl: TRADING COVE NEW YORK LLC

Party2: KROEGER USA LLC

Town: THOMPSON
24.-1-57
24.-1-59.1

Record and Return To:

ELECTRONICALLY RECORDED BY INGEO

Recording:

Cover Page 5.00
Recording Fee 45.00
Cultural Ed 14.25
Records Management - Coun 1.00
Records Management - Stat 4.75
TP584 5.00
Notice of Transfer of sal 10.00
RP5217 Residential/Agricu 116.00
RP5217 - County 9.00
sub Total: 210.00
Transfer Tax

Transfer Tax 3200.00
sub Total: 3200.00
Total: 3410.00

¥%%% NOTICE: THIS IS NOT A BILL ¥*¥%%¥

#xkk® Transfer Tax #%w#%¥

Transfer Tax #: 1895

Transfer Tax

Consideration: 800000.00

Transfer Tax 3200.00

Total: 3200.00

I hereby cerify thal the within and foregoing was
recorded in the Sullivan County Clerk’s Office

Cocl ! (B

Russell H. Reeves
Sullivan County Clerk

*#THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE#*#**



BARGAIN AND SALE DEED WITH COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR'S ACTS

THIS INDENTURE, dated as of December 4, 2023

BETWEEN

TRADING COVE NEW YORK, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, having an address
at 914 Hartford Turnpike, Waterford, Connecticut 06835, party of the first part,

and

KROEGER USA LLC, a New York limited liability company, having an address at 14 North
Madison Avenue, Suite 101, Spring Valley, New York 10977, party of the second part,

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of Ten and No/100
Dollars ($10.00) and other valuable consideration paid by the party of the second part, does hereby
grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs or successors and assigns of the party
‘of the second part forever, .

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements
thereon erected, situate, lying, and being in the County of Sullivan, State of New York, and more
particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto, being and intended to be (i) all the land
conveyed by Dolores Rae Warhaftig to the party of the first part by a deed dated May 13, 2003
and recorded in the Sullivan County Clerk’s Office (the “Recording Office”) in Liber 2595, Page
516, and (ii) all the land conveyed by Carl F. Gluck, Surviving Spouse and Tenant by the Entirety
of Gloria M. Gluck, to the party of the first part by a deed dated June 17, 2003 and recorded in the
Recording Office in Liber 2587, Page 390,

TOGETHER with all right, title, and interest, if any, of the party of the first part
in and to any streets and roads abutting the above described premises to the center lines thereof,

TOGETHER with the appurtenances and all the estate and rights of the party of
the first part in and to said premises,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the
second part, the heirs or successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever, subject to
all covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements, liens, and encumbrances of record as of the date
hereof,

AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law,
covenants that the party of the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will
hold the right to receive such consideration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of
paying the cost of the improvement and will apply the same first to the payment of the cost of the
improvement before using any part of the total of the same for any other purpose,

134179243.2



AND the party of the first part, covenants that the party of the first part has not done
or suffered anything whereby the said premises have been encumbered in any way whatever,
except as aforesaid.

[Remainder of the page intentionally left blank; Signature page to follow.]

134179243.2



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed
the day and year first above written.

IN PRESENCE OF:
TRADING COVE NEW YORK, LLC,

: é a Delaware limited liability company
i M/W i

Print Name:
By: é%:@'&é
Name: Len Wolman
Title: Authorized Representative
STATE OF FLORIDA ) ..
yss: J Ipr kL
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH )

On the 2] day of November in the year 2023 before me, the undersigned, personally
appeared Len Wolman, an Authorized Representative of Trading Cove New York, LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument, and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the
instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the
instrument.

Given under my hand and seal of office, this 2t day of November, 2023.

— N/ 0. Gbe

*' P, NOTARY PUBLIC
V£, STATE OF FLORIDA Notary Public

7€ Commié GGBI0255 Printed Name: DAV D V2. £22(5S
*  Expires 1192024

(Seal)

My commission expires on __\ 7\ 9/ 2024

[Signature Page to Bargain and Sale Deed (24.-1-57 and 24.-1-59.1)]



EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

As to Section 24. Block 1 Lot 57

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and Improvements thereon erected,
situate, lying and being in the Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan and State of New York, in Lot #44 in
Great Lot No. 13 of the Hardenburgh Patent, bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the approximate sideline of Downs Read, sald point being a point in Common
with Tax Map Section 24 Block 1 Lot 59.5; and

RUNNING THENCE along said Lot 59.5 south 78 degrees 59 minutes 24 seconds east 440 feetto a
point in common with Tax Map Section 24 Block 1 Lot §9.1;

THENCE along said Lot 59.1 south 18 degrees 30 minutes 36 seconds west 123.00 fest;
THENCE south 62 degrees 58 minutes 24 seconds east 340.00 fest;
THENCE south 24 degrees 30 minutes 36 seconds west 178.00 feet;

THENCE south 43 degrees 04 minutes 00 seconds east 1,488.83 feet to a point in common with Tax Map
Section 24 Block | Lot 38.2;

THENCE along Said Lot 38.2 south 08 degrees 11 minutes 00 seconds west 101.75 feet to a point in
common with Tax Map Section 24 Block 1 Lot 41;

THENCE aiong said Lot 41 north 79 degrees 45 minutes 15 seconds west 1,317.10 feet to a point in
common with Tax Map Section 24 Block | Lot 54.2;

THENCE north 04 degrees 58 minutes 14 seconds east 731,70 feet to a point in common with Tax Map
Section 24 Block 1 Lot 54.1; said point also being a point in common with Tax Map Section 24 Block t Lot
55, ‘

THENCE along said Lot 55 north 04 degrees 44 minutes 14 seconds east 200.00 feet to a point in
common with Tax Map Section 24 Block 1 Lot 56;

THENCE along said Lot 56 north 06 degrees 39 minutes 11 seconds east 150.00 feet,
THENCE north 77 degrees 25 minutes 49 seconds west 475.45 feet to a point

THENCE north 07 degrees 30 minutes 36 seconds sast 285.41 feet to the point or place of BEGINNING

NOTE: Being Section 24., Block(s) 1, Lot(s) 57, Tax Map of the Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan,
As to a portion of Section 24. Block 1 Lot 59.1:

All that parcel of land, lying, situate and being in the Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan, State of New
York, and being more accurately described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the easterly side line of Downs Road, said point being a point in common with



Tax Map Section 24 Block 1 Lot 1.3; and

RUNNING THENCE along said Lot 1.3 south 80 degrees 19 minutes 44 seconds east 1,830.65 feetto a
point in common with Tax Map Section 24 Block 1 Lot 31,

THENCE along said Lot 31 south 08 degrees 26 minutes 22 seconds west 1,341.54 feet to a point in
common with Tax Map Section24 Block 1 Lot 34;

THENCE along said Lot 34 south 07 degrees §2 minutes 46 seconds west 658,99 feet,;

THENCE south 80 degrees 46 minutes 16 seconds east 57.10 feet to a point in common with Tax Map
Section 24 Block 1 Lot 37;

THENCE south 08 degrees 11 minutes 00 seconds west 675,22 feet to a point in common with Tax Map
Section 24 Block 1 Lot 38.1, sald point also being a point in common with Tax Map Section 24 Block 1 Lot
38.2 and a point in common with Tax Map Section 24 Block 1 Lot 57,

THENCE along said Lot 57 north 43 degrees 04 minutes 00 seconds west 1,488.93 feet;

THENCE north 24 degrees 30 minutes 36 seconds east 178.00 feet;

THENCE north 62 degrees 59 minutes 24 seconds west 340.00 feet;

THENCE north 18 degrees 30 minutes 36 seconds east 123.00 feet to a point in common with Tax Map
Section 24 Block 1 Lot 59.5;

THENCE north 16 degrees 29 minutes 43 seconds east 469,64 feet to a point in common with Tax Map
Section 24 Block 1 Lot 9.4, said point also being a point in common with Tax Map Section 24 Block 1 Lot
58;

THENCE along said Lot 58 north 07 degrees 46 minutes 09 seconds east 164.60 feet,

THENCE north 84 degrees 19 minutes 51 seconds west 202.00 feet to a point in common with Tax Map
Section

24 Block 1 Lot 59.3;

THENCE along said Lot §9.3 north 06 degrees 38 minutes 09 seconds east 110.03 feet,;

THENCE north 84 degrees 10 minutes 51 seconds west 308,00 feet to a point in common with the
approximate westerly sideline of Downs Road;

THENCE along said approximate sideline north 05 degrees 38 minutes 24 seconds east 673.65 feet to
the point or place of BEGINNING.

NOTE: Being Section 24., Block(s) 1, Lot(s) 9.1, Tax Map of the Town of Thompson, County of
Sullivan,



Exhibit 3
RR-1
Schedule of District Regulations



‘ | ,&MM Ho ,
. Sumeg
Aenng

C-OH
suruoz
U3TIND

JuorIm)

ﬁ;w.@m




a2z uep ‘7 ddag

[-C wauReRy (57

Suipping
0 yiBud;
oy " yeosz
S50 10U YIpiA pue {£-057 §§ Yiam dourpiodde
uun/as) w ‘spunosddures pue saruo[oo
33 %01 )4 arenbs (g9 00t (3 05 001 0ov 00y S4B G mopdung ‘sdued Buwng
p1m 199] 71
pue U3 ST-057 § wim
0z YT oy aaenbs G7L 001 0§ 0s 08 00t 00 sae gf 20UEPI00T Ut sred 20y QO
231 JOO J0 193} asenbs paRUIEMT 3G ABUI YOIYM PUR “B31E U1 193] a1enbs g7 Paaoxe
00 uel) ssof Sutuiziued o} 1ou ‘asn pantuiind oy Surjruopt uBls | ‘Searm [EHUIPISINION 1 TOFE
133 Y%t oL 00 0L 133 05 0S 00€ 0¢t Saive 0} suiqeo Furysy pue BUBUDH |y j05; arenbs 7 padoxa o 10u ‘sease Sunyed 19ans-110 10y SUFIS [uonddn(
sdoxd pjim pue sanpold
VIN YIN VN VIN AU 10] € JO 193] (0T UHALW 3q [[BYS SHURPRAS ON sase (] 1sa10] Jo Bunsaazey poveso] 1 Aoty YA uo sosnwasd anp
13 Y0€ VIN V/IN 0L 133 0% 0s 00¢ o<l S35 57 4o0SaAL J0 Buidaad | jo [euas 10 3frs o J0j "BIIR Ul 193] asenbs g PadOXI 0} 10U suTis Nelsd eIy
$3108 ¢ JO $SAIXD
ut 24ze jeuomppe | sad uij 107 AuE 01193 S
[ELIIE Luy [BUOnIppe | (e} 195010 10U PUE BRIE Uf 109§ uenbs 7| PIIXD 01 104 SOSN [RUONTINSYL
‘ smyd sjewnue wej g} IS0 PUR SIYIINYD ‘SjooYds Jof UFIS WwawaoUnoUUE pajeuTnyly AfaKp |
wey 20w jou Furdooy
oy polBUTWI]ji 3G ABWI YDIYM pue
153 K243 VIN V/N 0L 133 05 05 00€ 061 SJI08 © €7ty 0w jou Jurdsay ‘o ui 399 asenbs g7 Paaoxo 07 10U “ssn paniuurad g Furdynuaps usss |
SILIISINY 20
133 %0E V/IN V/N 0L SE 0S 0s 00E 01 SAIIE ¢ SpieyIo 'sdoid Jo Buimolny DAQ NS JEo 4 MIN 24 Jo [eaasdde 2 aary [feys swalsis Ajddns
3uy jof Aue jo 130} aem pue esodsip 23emog “oul Auadosd {ur 013034 (g uBY) 13503 J0u
061 Wpiw s1 saounisqns | pue Wmde 1997 ¢ 193] 18 PAtEso] 358 sSuLoAp Yons 1 papiaosd ‘sastusad
Busnposd-1snp 1o a1 w0 padedus punosiad {133 1o saakopdwa rermproude Jof s3uljporg
~i0po Kue jo 23e101s 3 10
asmanas 1o Juisnoy jeuue - .
o 1eqs paptaosd Burstex auj Auadosd {uw 0§ 123] Q| UBYY 19503 10U SISH [BUOTIVALINI PAR[Y
Anpnod 2d£-58eo Fuipnpour
1ou g “suonerado SI0UJO feIy
133 Y0t ViN VIN 0L SE 0s 0§ 00¢ 0¢ sabe ¢ jeiniroL3e Jumoljoy ay],
193] asenbs auif 10] AuE JO 100f Q51 UM ST sourisqns Futonpoad
<3 Y%0L 0t VIN oL [<3 05 0% 051 051 000°0F IOMIS [RIUDD INOYIL Y -1S0p 40 ~J0po AuE Jo 33uI0IS S 10) AUNPAAS 10 FUISTOY [BULUT OU 1B
Jo5y orenbs papiaoad ‘S2108 ¢ JO SSIDX3 UT UL fRUONIPPE | Jad [RWITUR UL} [RUOLIPPR
5¢ %0¢ ! VIN 3 sz 05 o | szt | oot 000°07 1238 {RIUAD A 1 snyd "Sas90 ¢ 4apun §0 S10f U spEIE g 7 ve 2jous jou Buidaoy
SUUY pue ISE)§EdIq-puR-pIg
P 193] 07 asnpoad uire) Jo des pue Buissosold
pue HuniaYy 190} asenbs Aopaad § 24301 00 § pavdXD
(i3 %01 ol arenbs (50t 0§ 07 0S5 0§ 051 051 000°0F paanxa o} jou sTyPAp Afrureg-7 | 03300 “STurpamMp AR~ | suonednodo awoy
{3333} EFTYEYSY EYELY) (399 aanabs) (3333) {1933) (ay) | 033} | (om) | (o) By Jo} parog Butuurij AQ M3AMY $3§7] patuLIdg $38]] A10S5902Y
148y upung 10 o aad Ausudq | gaxy so0py spagy paep paep | prey | widaq | yipran uelg AiS 01 y3a{qng a5y
.| aqenqey | ap1S yiog | apigauQ | Jeay | juoayg | yo 10
PO ] WERTIXE pasnbay mnusiBi(y

BLOSI( [-{enbaf

pIsY (sany [-HH

10207-1 "ON “1°T 44 020T-L-T *6T07-1 "ON “T°T K& 6107-Tt TI0T-1 'ON “T"1 KQ ZT0Z-LI-T $9007-9 ‘ON “1"1 Aq 960T-TT-TT 19007-S 'ON "T"T Aq 9007-07-9 PIPUIWE 1G00Z-1 “ON "T"T A4 £007-L-9 pappV]
Jausiq 1-fenuamsay (eany Ny
suotiejaday 1S JO IANPIYIS

uosdwoy § jo umo ]

T suounfovliy 057

LNAWJOTIATA LINN GINNVTd ANV DNINOZ




oz0¢ uep ‘7 ddng

i WduyoRnY 057

o< %St VIN VIN 06 508 08 08 00¢ 00¢ s Sasgawa’]y
£2-057 § Yim 30uEpsodde
0¢ %S 0T 000t 001 0¢ 05 00t 005 008 521 Q¢ w1 suaurdofoAsp un potie]d
Lew-jo-siysu
St %S L YIN V/IN 001 3 05 3 (33 061 S48 ¢ pue saamonas AWHn Agnd
sasn paiejal Jagio
pue spunosdieid ‘ssuoluLop
§€ %51 0r V/N 001 0§ 0¢ s 00t st saloe ¢ BuIpn|out “$3F}J00 pur S[00YdSG
SHRI{I0B] [BUCHIRIIDAL
pale[ol pue “suohieziuedio
o %ST VIN VIN 001 0% [ (9 00¢ 0ct sape ¢ [¥1005 10§ SISTOYQR{ 3
133 Y%S 1 VIN V/N 001 05 05 05 00¢ U3 Sa138 ¢ SUINSSAUL Pie SALRIqY “THRg
SOSA PIjRIAL PUL SHUIAUOD
“saLeuiuIos ‘sasnoy ysued
133 %S Q1 0001 001 08 0s 0¢ 00¢ 0 sape ¢ patefas pue diysiom jo saseld
62-05T § titw Aurpping (edound s@ gim
VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN YIN VIN V/IN VIN VIN 53UepI03SE W puey Jo Suidding quediu0d 3q feys saysiuL} J019IXa pue BUIPIS 10] dY1 Jo uoniod djqepying
Z60c2 § © U0 1ing 2q jjeys safemen Suipiing Ut o JO oy a1 uewp sulf
¢ %08 VIN VIN 001 o5 oc oS 008 oSl sa198 £ Yl 30URPIOITE Uf S3(ES JOOPING 10 3141 0} 2350{2 10} € to pALIO] oG 3Frd Aue vl 10U 193] 9 JO S5IIAD
ul ‘joat ot jo Yead 3} 0} JOOP VUBHLD JYY 18 JOOYJ SY} WOI] panseaw
129} asenbs SOHUL]D RIUdD . .
N .. TyBiay wr ameard 5q 10 133f armnbs (0°] UR 12eaIS vare ue Adnode ou
153 Ye0E VIN V/IN 0¢ £ 0S i §Z1 001 000°07 puE [eaipat “sowioy FusiaN {{BYS SOINARS NP W1 120 91 vey so1eaud oq 20u FIRY U1 193 § PAOIXD
139} asenbs ShuawysHgeIss 100p Aue {eu ou 190 enbs ¢z PAdIXa JOU |{BYS SI0OP IDURIUI [IYDA
133 Y0€ VIN V/IN ¢ & 05 k4 ST1 001 900707 Buppuup pue 3uney 107 ©oF (2101 9 |, "SasTuaid B1f) JO JUIPISAIOU € O} PISBI] S§ JEI | :aé wou
SI01EIY} W-aAup 1dRIXD “Sontjiany 10§ ugaoy} 30uds Jou “wjosd Jog potang $1 321A495 1o woped:
s¢ %0E W/N YIN 001 0s fils oL 051 0st SaIE ¢ [PUOIEA 12T [RIDIATIUIO) ot ey paptacid ‘S2joRyA JoloWw 2Jow Jo | Jo aRRI0IS AP 30§ umﬁmw 29:&
{133)) adesana) Y (339] aaenbs) {303§) (1333} (e3p) | [23g) | (a3p) | (o3p) ALY 30T pavog Swtuuvly {q MatAYy $387] pIHULIdY sasj} £10ss30Y
1oy Suipying 0] 30 sad Aysuaq | wasy ooy spauy paeg paex | paex | mdag | yiptad ueld g 0} 1321qng sas;y .
SBEIIIIG SENGEL] | 3PIS Y10 | IPISIVQ | 4may | Juwesy | 0] 1wy
PIIULII] WBIXEY paanbay wnanurp

VLIS J-enaap

IS eany U

4000 NOSIJWOHL




az0z wer ‘g ddug

7 WURPBNY (ST

“rejronged
U POOYLOQYTIAU JRIPIWIW Y JO
Suapisas M pue fesouad ut oqnd
Y1 JO BDUSTUIALOY pue wojwas
ay3 pue asgjom pue 1ages
“ytjesy aqnd I UOHRIOPISUCS
ot Fusiel apyM Pamaial
ase sIoATem pies pue ‘sfeaddy Jo
paeog Fuwoy ags 03 Swpaaososd
snosuriodwauos ¢ Juug 01
ijdde ue o3 s1500 A

2o ppnoa se {uaedes Yons ug
3unde 1ou udsyM pue morass ueyd
3US 01 1020gns st I5A pres usym
sadeied ajeaud Supedas (piei
opis pue yoeq “1wol)) sHoeqIds
Jo/pue y8ioy ozis Buipm3al
suoisiacid patonuAwLIo}e
3 JO AUR JA1ER O}
“3]qRUOSE UAYM $6-05T § ApOD
UMO PUE *§ UOISIAIQAS B/ 7 §
M7 ua0 L o sensind uotiaiosip

aauy [jeys preog Futuunld o4

{'sosodind jeimjnsude

107 pasn uoym 1dooxs paugryosd
3q jjoys Fuipts pur sjool

fea ) “Butpping jediound ag
v opgnedwon aq [rys saystuIy
40101X0 pue BuIpiS 10f o

30 gontod dqep(ing © 00 [InG 34
{ieys sadenn ‘pieog Juruueld oq
Aq poaoidde usys ‘Surpling utewt
O JO UL 41 ey UL 10f a4

01 1950§2 10 ¥ U0 Pajeso] 3q Azt
$23e481) 193] §] JO SSIDXD Ut Joou
2y jo yjead SU 01 J00p DURIUD
24} 18 JOO[J SUT W) PAINSEIW
‘wyBiey uy 1310213 St 10 193]

asunbs goo'] uey measd eore ue
59140330 SAUINNS YD PUB [PIM
UE 1995 9f wey 1award §1 Jo WEY
Ul 133§ § SPadIXa Joop Auw pur
“10a) 2uenibs 9 {7 SPIOIXI SI0OP
JOUBLUD J{INYIA 0] B3R {101 3Y)
uoysm ‘sastwaxd oy Jo wapisauey
€ 01 pasea} 51 Jed | uey asomt

30] WLy 20eds 10U "uI3IRYg)
1joud 10j patonpuod st 33tAISS

d0 ﬂGﬂﬂ&DUOO “SSQUIShg Ou 18y

suy

Auadosd {ue WoI} 193] §7 UL SS3] 24 10U []eys 139] amubs ¢/ | jo SS0%3
us jood e et papiaosd ‘e Joj do jou jood Jurunms 1o 3uipen

310 Pays[oo} “IsTIoY UApIRS pUE “yg[-Cz § UI pouyap st Juiping Aossoy

“reiolsed W POOYIOqUTIGU JIRIPIWINI Y JO SIUSPISHE

a4y pue jezaund ut 51qnd 34 JO FDUDSIIDAUOD PUT LIOJUIOD M PUR JIBJ{d%
pue Sajes yieay oygnd A HOHRISPISUOD O BULES AR PamataAlL
2ie S1IaATEM pres pue ‘sppaddy o preog Suuoz oy oy Suipasooxd
snoauesodwauod & Suug o1 weogdds ur 01 51500 Aressaosuun 21e3Id
ptnosw se Kpoedes yons ul Juxoe Jou usym pue maiadz uetd 91 01 13{gRs
st 350 pres uayas sadeed apeaud Sutpredal (paek apis pue xoeq ‘luoy)
s3oRGI9S Jo/pue WHdY ‘3zis Supredas suoisiaoid p J0JR 3 O

109y asrenbs | poptacd S3j914oA JOIOW DIOUL IO AUE DATEM O} “DJGRUIOSEAL UDYAL *66-05T7 § 2O umoy PUE °G UOISIAIPAng
0¢ Y01 VIN VIN 0¢ 07 0% 05 051 0¢1 00008 1 jo 28ut0is ayy J0j Sered swalg ‘2-pLT § meT UMO, 0 Jurnsind uonaldsip aary [{eys preog Hujuueld 9YL
(3335) 28e4340)) Y {323y axeabs) (1335) (3033} (3333) | (392f) | (133 {3333} BaIY 10T pavog Swuae;] Aq Moy SIS} PINULIDY §3s(} £1085233y
g dupprg g a3d Apsed(t | wasy soog spany paeg piux | parx | wdag | meim uwLg g 01 fgng sas;y
3BpuIIY aqenqer | IS yiog | apIGIuQ | dway | jueaq | 0] 10
PINUUIJ WRUXEIY pannbay wnusinigy

LS BN EIE

pIsay B0y [-HY

LNAWJOTIATA LINN JINNVId ANV DNINOZ




6767 vep ‘7 ddng

*23LIUCI} PROI 40 IPIS 1220S DUY 2 [{eYS PILA J83T A U FULOMP 1 JO IPIS fe] I PAUIPISLOD oG {{BYS 10f WOL) INT] © 10} pIeK el YL
‘sasodmd pascidde-umo g 1230 pue esdALP B JO UCHINASUE) 34 10f parinbai se 1d30xs aurf Auadosd 10y 40 JUI MO 1320IS I WIOL 193] §E JO MIUTISIP € IS [mImen Hf Ut paatosasd 5q [eYs UoneBaA [RINeU 1DYI0 PUE S501Y,
'pivog Sutuug|d oyl WOl PIUTIQO dq Isay 1snu [eaoidde uoisiaipqas ‘plos 3q o) st Supping oy umng oy w gy (9)

“Suswannbal 571s pue pIeA fje jeatl o1 AMjiqe sy aawy snw suun giog  (q)

p-g uaupeny 067

‘sammRas pue sduipping o sarjdde Kjuo a8zjudnag

-

-dIySLoUmO UOWIOD Ul 3q Jsnul Siun yog  (e)

Buimolio] sy o1 192{gns paniuiiad 3q feys Suljmp Apwey-o[3uss payorIap puodds v 10831 JO ANPIYDS N[ LT UAOYS  SIUIURIINDOL UIMEIUIGE PIUPUEIS.. S (IIM D3UBPIOIOR UI "POPIAIPNS 3q o1 (2302508 WADYINS) AN[IQE Y} 2ATY YOIGM SI0] U \
SSHLON
(uuad asn eryads
pue Mmatass uepd aus o wafqns)
Z6-057 § ynM 30UBPIOOIT
sualsAs AS1aua Jejos sjeds-odmy 16-06T § Wi 20uBpIodse Ut SWNsKs AT1ous somed Iejog
(3325 23eK340) Iy {3235 a1zabs) (3093) (1335 @33) | [095) | G3ap (333}) BaLY 30 pieog Sutnuviy Aq mdady $357) PRI 981} 1085330y
Wy Suiping w01je 23d Lpsadq | wary soopg spavy pieg paex | preg | mdag | mapia utqd Iug 01 322fqng sas))
aBepuading qenqel] | IpIS yiog | apiSauQ | aeay | ymoay | oy 0]
PIUIULID ] WK paunbay wnunwpy

BLOSI] [-fEHEapISY (eamy -y

400D NOSdWNOHL




Exhibit 4

HC-2 Bulk Table
Schedule of District Regulations



6102~ 1620 [-6 JuaumoRly 05T
saunpEW Bupusa Jooping
pajeunngl og Avw
YOIYM puR TIIE Ui 193] asenbs (7 pIooxND
SaL9SINU 10 SpIBYRIO o1 10U “asn pajpuuad o SwApnuapr uds |
133 ol V/IN VIN 0L 133 0 0¢ 008 0¢1 saie ¢ ‘54013 jo Fuimoiny

o DFA SAN 241 Jo [eavidde
§ 1M SOUEPI0OT W STEjRA P 2ARY Jjeys swosAs Kjddns Jajem pue
3 1 oUEP. N Haap {esodstp aFemog “aur Kuadosd Lue 01303
133 Yo0T 0P 005 ST o :5¢ 0 001 £L S92 (3 PRYITHE PUE SISNOY MOy 05 tew 195012 101 pus Liede 13 (g 1599}
Siuauiasza pue 1 paienoy aJe s3urjfomp yous e papiacad
Kear-jo-s1431s BUNSIXD pue 9407 sticad otp wo padedua | d Ayunsas
1220 sadojs aaey Yorgm seare 1aulf 10] Aue Jo 199) 0] 10 soakojdwa jesmynoude so) sBurpmQ

‘spuepam pue Buipuod ‘Fuipaoy UL 2U8 530URISYNS

01300{qns ST M JO Supnpod-isnp Seres

SPOY 03 PAROHE BRIE 2 Snuf 10 ~10p0 J0 3FeI0lSs NP QveIES Supped

s3ratoe ssos o asn “Anadord J0] axmonas Jo Fuisnoy
USALE B UO S)UR JO taquunu [ewsiue ou jey papaoid auly Auadosd fue 03123
Spqemojie o Bunnduos ut pasn Sutsies Anpnod ad41 | 001 LB 135040 Jou S3SN [RUONEAINAL PATRPY

2820108 31 3ALDP O ION -aBeo Fupngout Jou 1ng
8T-0ST § yum | “suonesado jramnopde SO [EIUY

€ %S #6571 0001 3 0¢ 08 0y 0t 051 Sa10% IDULPIOOSE UL SFulfOMP dfduny BULWOTjO) O
133 %0t o1 V/IN 0L 133 0% 0% 123 05t 103J 2280bS GO0y JONIS JRRUDD JRORIA ] 10f A1 JO
133 %0E Ol VIN 0% §T 143 oF §T1 001 1) 25enbs (G007 43M3S [eRUID M 199} 051 uritm st saoueisqns Suonposd-snp
SUUl pUe 1SR} ¥ENq-pUR-pag 10 -3opo Aue Jo 93eI0S U3 S0} AMPAAS
Spim 153) 10 3uisnoy jeunue ou Jey) papiaosd ‘sae
07 pue 109 10m0s pue § JO 55000 ur 2100 [euonppe § sod jewiue
0¢ %01 o1 asenbs ggg°| 0S 07 05 0s o<l 051 133 23enbs §OO'0F | JOmOS DU IDIEAL [RIUOD INOYHM Jajem enuoo oy | RS rEUOBIPpE | snid ‘s3:08 ¢ raput jo siof
- U0 S[RUNTR uLRe] 7 upyl droul jou Juidaoy

Ipim 3233

Q¢ pue 109) JoMm08
i3 %0T 0z azenbs (o't ov st or ov (741 001 1297 a2enbs 30007 DM puE I018M {BIUI0 HILM PUEB JOTEM [RIIUOD YA sponposd wuey o 2jes pue Fuissaooig

10} Jad | pasoxa
{ po20x2 01 ou Juijjomp {jiwey-7 o1 10u Juipomp Ajptutey-| suonednddo wof]

{¥3y) 3Besaa0)y Y {393) aaenbs) (33} (393)) (sag) 1 (aay) | (o9 {3933} BV 107] piog Suruely I g 3sp) peroadg pue IS} papruring 5351 A1055200y
ey w1y aad BaLY A00] spagy preg pavy | paey | pdag | WAy MIAY UBLJ NI 03 19{qNG $35) | MIIANY UEBLJ LG 03 1gng sas(}
Buppng | ey | su | oiqunqey; | opiguiog | apigoug | svey | wesy | 10 0]

PINULIDY WRWISR]Y

pannbay wownuy

{1 12y ‘smoisianag jeI2uan ‘] 'Yy 995) 3p0)) jo

PG - wp 1w Wo,) AERGSTH -0

vondopt jo 2w 3¢ 19T0Z-p “ON “T71 £Q 9102-9-6 ‘TT6T-€T "ON "Y1 A9 Z10Z-0Z-11 ‘8007-9 "ON 1”1 44 800Z-1-L ‘9007-9 ON "1"1 Aq 900T-1T-T1 *9007-5 "ON “11 49 9007-07-9 PIPUIWE 15007-1 "ON "1~ A9 §007-L-9 PPPPV]

INBNJOTHATA LIND TINNYTd ANV DNINOZ

PLISHY Z-{ERIwe]) KemySiE -1
suopsmiay LIS JO ANPIRIS

uosdmoiy] jJo umoy

€ MauYyOOIY ()57




6107-10-20

7:6 JOUIRRY 05T

SL
e sl
54 o1
g ‘g5
30 5590% Ot
pres wo1 10
aﬂwhw M«e . S1932943 u-0aLp 1daoxs
1 sopd g V0L VIN VIN 001 05 Qs 0L (U3 0¢1 sade ¢ 'SOTH[IOE] [PUGHEIION [RIDIDUILIO)
3utpjing vE-05T
Jo qdusy pue 1£-0¢7 §§ ynm souepioase
€71 uBf} SS9} ui “spunoaddsed pue ‘satuojod
133 %01 0 10U JUN/09 001 08 0§ 001 00y 00v sane | mojeBung ‘sdures Joumng
LE0ST§
it IouRpI0IdR Ui $33eaed d1ygnd
193 Yol V/IN VIN 0L 133 0§ 08 0s1 051 1094 asenbs 400°0 PUE SUOTIEIS 3D1AI3S (2142 JOIOIN
P 193 T
pue Hun/193} ST-05T § s
153 %0T L asenbs 7, 001 0% 0§ 08 00V 00¥ Sa108 o] 23UEpI0OOE Wl sed dwoy A[IGOW
133 %€ VN VIN 05 ST 0s oF STi 001 135 23enbs 00°07 areo ke
33 Y0t VIN VN (1Y §C 0 o X4 001 1084 dsenbs 000°07 YSHQEISD DAL | d
yoans sygnd
€ JO HORIISIANL
ue Jo 309y 667
iAo 13305 jqnd
e jo Aem-jo-iysu R
211 30 193} §7 urgum QLE-0ST § PIm Q0URPIOIIE UI SOINE [RIUSY
133 %0E Y/IN VIN 0¢ 134 0§ o 1341 001 ¥03] a3enbs (0007 SWAUIYSTIQRISD 20IAIDS g [jeys udis oN
JFeuoy Peoi Jo 193] "PAXIYE 31 ST YIIYM O JjEM B woy
000°] 10d pontuuzad satpui g1 wey 0w ofud eys udis oN
aq jjeys udis
133 %0€ VIN VIN 0< §7 53 Oy STl 001 W3y arenbs 00007 SEUIPJING WDWWAA0D) Yous | uey] azoui JoN "28mu0y dletedas e puIpISUOD
nERY 2q [{PYS 19ONS | URY) JM0W SinGR
u 3027 (7 40 fifuo] ey Suipping € jo opis yoeg “oBejuoy
ul 193] Of PaRoND 10] JO 102} JEIUL} JO DRING DY) PIIDXD
13 %0E V/N YIN 0§ 74 s oy 4] 001 | 1oy osenbs 0000z | wewysiqmss Sunjuup pur Suney 1ou §30p UBIS 2y g 10U JjoYs 10] & uo SUBIS [[2 jO LI 208LINS
o popiAcid ‘sastroid 50313 2171 0 109} 2aunbs Jo FoqUMU o]
31 U0 PAONPUCD
1o SAnow Jo Pnpoid ey papiacad oy sums 21 uo
5€ %0¢ VIN V/IN [y (4 [il9 oy [rd] 001 193] a4enbs 30007 SOy © Swisnsoape suSig asn g 03 pojos sudis ssauisng urysefuopn
33 %0€ VIN 05 £ 05 14 %41 001 w9y azenbs (00’07 ysem ey
sdoas ppm pur snposd
VIN VIN VIN VIN QUL 0| B JO 329 GOT HIYILW 99 JiBYS 2Imonns oN soxe ¢ 152103 jo Bunsoately
(33 Za0€ VIN VIN QL € LY (19 00€ 0t sauze g7 Ho0isaAl jo Surdsay
S48 € JO SSIOXD
Ul Q08 [RHOTIPPE
1 12d jeuiue
ey feuoippe
1 snyd ‘paoy g7 ueyy
133 YlE VIN VIN 0L 93 05 05 00¢ 0ct sae ¢ 2zow you Jo Furdasy
(3931) adeaaan) Yy {1933 2aenbx) {393)) {0ay) 093y | (933) | {09y (3993) B3IV 30} piroy utuusig Aq Burid g 951} fedadg puw £257) paIuLIa 8§35} Li085320Yy
iy wy3e a2d Iy J00}] SpaB A paep paey | opaey | qudog | MAATY BT AUS 0) 190[qng s35)) | marsay veg oug 01 19fgng 5351y
upyng | 8mwading | ususd | oqunqen | spis wiog | spisouo | awey | awesg | 10y !

POHHWIIY WHRBIRR]Y

paamboy wnunany

RS TIERImWo)y ARMYBIH 7-011

400D NOSJNOHL




6167~ 10-78 €16 uauRRNY (ST
76057 § Wim 0uEpI00OE UL 16-05T § ym
SWIRISAS ABIsuD Jejos aeas-adm] SOURPIOIIR U SWASAS ASIoud tamod Jejog
133 %0€ VIN V/N 0s §T 0§ L4 STH 001 193] 2181bS 000°07 SJUSUISHQRISD UIWISNWY
133 Yot VIN VIN 53 ST S oF $T1 001 309) 2180bS 000°07 SIBS J[ITHIA JOION
33 %€ VIN VIN 0L 133 05 (%3 01 051 399) 21enbs (00°0F SOSTIOYDIEM DFEI0NS-TUTN
s¢ %0E VIN VIN oL 33 05 05 051 0s1 | 1 21nbs 4000 sadesed Bupped pue Juisnoyore m
133 %60t VIN VIN 0L SE 0% 0§ 0st 051 3933 asenbs 000°0r sauioy Jeseung
St S0t VIN VIN 0L 133 0% 05 051 01 Y09} 2senbs 000°0F SHRUIYSHARISS OMAIDS puB ey
133 %0€ VIN V/IN 0L SE 0§ 53 0t 00y ST ¢ s1oma0 Suiddoyg
suun ¢
§¢ %0¢ VIN VN 08 oF 0S oy 05t 051 193] 21enbs 60y $2eS U0y fIGeN
#3133
133 %0t VIN 0% 1Y 3 0F §T1 001 aseabs 000'07 spendsoy punuy
133 Y€ VIN VIN 001 0 001 0% 00€ 65T Sate ¢ S[auusy Ry
SL uey
amesd
TUIAD
ouut
nq "g¢ jo
SSR0XI UL
paeA 1801
10 9pis Jo R ~ .
100 YoER %S 1 VIN VIN 0% 5T 0< 0¥ 0t 051 199) 27enbs (00°0F SINHINE] Jaaas JeAtad JROWIR
a0} § Y0t VIN VIN 1Y £ (3 OF Y4 001 303) 22enbs (00°07 SALH[108] JAMDS [RNUDD 1Y
snid ‘g¢ S201}JO SSIULSTIE
SL e
12213
JHIAD
ou ur
nq dm@c SHUR 7] 4940
S599X0 Ul 12 Hun/1aaj asenbs
prei ol %0t VIN a1enbs (57 001 0% 0s 001 00€ 009 000°01 -+ S8 o SAUHOYY JINIS MO
10 9PIS JO SHUT (3G JOAO
100} LS 03 1unpadj srenbs
10§ 1 Y0¢ VIN arenbs (57 001 0¢ 05 001 00t 009 00077 +200% | SANIIIR] IS TA
smyd ‘g S[2I0W pUE S]I0H
S3SN POIBJRI PUR ‘SJUIAUOD
“SauRUINS sowioy ysued
133 %S 1 Ol 0001 D01 001 0% %3 051 081 $3438 ¢ PaR|al pue dysion Jo saoeld
67-06T § im
VN Y/N VIN VN VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN /N VIN 3ouepa030e ut pue) o Suidding
E-0ST 8
133 0 A VIN 00t 0s 0§ 05 00¢ 051 SoI08 £ P DOUEDIOIIT L SI{BS JOOPIRG
SomjIe] EIUop
133 Ye0C VIN VIN 159 4 0§ or ¥4} 00t 1eqj asenbs (00°07 pue [ea1paw fsowoy Jusinn
SOLIDSINY
0t Yol VIN VIN 08 Ui 05 05 05T 05T Sai2e 7 pue asnoyuIAL)
{1933) adeiaan) Yy (1335 asenbs) {3233) {3933) (oap) | (93) | (99 {3993) BIAY J07) pivog duinur)g Aq yiuita g 5[} feradg pue 535/} panuniag $38[) AIONEIDIY
Wiy wije ad BILY 360],] SpaE R pigx paey | paey | wdag | wipian MY UBLJ NG 03 1331qng $051] | mataay uElg NS 03 30algng 8a5)
Juippng | 28mw0ang | Ausuad | ageiqen | 2pis wog | apigaug | aeoy | puoag | o w0y

PAULID ] WRUNXBEY

pannboy wnunuiy

AINBNDOTIATA LIND G3INNVId ANV DNINOZ

WS {-{EaIam o)) AEMYAH -OH




10T -10-20 6 JUDURORRY (ST

SIMOINS pur s3uippng o3 satjdde Kjuo s3muaniag

“2HdUKS 93} U PAUMO JO| SSNOYUA [ERPIAIPUL 1OR3 J0] POST aFe sndy a5y} :

“poowoqudou jo lorseya pue ARjiqedes FunyByan Jo Mot preog Suuuryy 01 1alqns SLI0TS ¢ Fuvope 0 UolRIOpISU0D Rioads oA Kew preog Juiuuery oyl |
31BM PUE 1OMDS [E1UID 1H0LIL 102§ 20EnDS G0 0 LISTEM PUR 10MIS [EBUDO Y 190) dsenbs pusstoy Quan]

SALON
PHIsIG Tiepanmmo)y SexySiy -OH

4000 NOSJWOHL



Exhibit 5
CI Bulk Table
Schedule of District Regulations



610Z-10-70 [:9 WawWydRNY 07
767057 § itm dduUBpIOdIE ALE-0ST § Yim 22UERPIOIIE Ul SOINT [E1UY
ur suraisAs £31aus mwjos a[eos-adie] . _
A0-05T § YILA 2dURpPI0IdE UJ uonels sng 6£°05T § 1m.29umpIcace vt 33ei01s Jooping
$€-0ST § i aduepIodsE 12008
Suijanp Sunsixaad Aue woij 133f (S Ve $S3] 10N saide [ ur ‘sp1ed oFeajes o “spredyung a1iqnd Aue Jo A\ OY Y1 WOY 193] 7 UL s3] jou pue JySiay ur
113 %0E VI/IN VIN 0s (¥4 0¢ oy 00€ 0sT sae ¢ S[eUIULId] Funydna pue SIsSnoyare A 193] ()T ‘B3¢ Ul 133] 21enbs (p uey) atour 2q jou [[eys uBis yons pue
€2-057 § Qitm 2uepioase ur 10] € Uo UFIs FUIPUE)SIAL] [ URYI DI0W PIIdIII q JOU [[BYS I ],
33 %0€ VIN V/IN 0¢ ST 0S Of 00€ 0sT Sa198 ¢ SanAne uissaooud pue Suumojnueiy “paxipye
Anm SHL YOIYAL 01 [[BA\ B wOd) Saydut g uen dsow 199fosd [jeys uSis o
34 %S VIN VIN 001 05 0¢ 0S 051 0¢1 Kne ¢ =J0-51y31 pue soxmdans Sunn aygng )
sun "23ejuoy Aesedas e pasopisuod
T1 1940 TUnpa3y 3q |[eys 122.0s [ uey) dJow singe jey Juip[ing e Jo pIs yorg
3 1909 azenbs 00001
5L \e Jead %0€ VIN azenbs g6z 001 0S 0S 001 00€ 009 suyd ‘sade | SAU1I8) 1213 [RLUID TNOYHUA "232)U04] 10 JO 139 JEIUL] JO IIQUINU Y] PAIIXI 10U [[BYS 10|
JUSAQ ou W S 0S 19A0 © U0 SUBIS |[@ JO B3IR 30RLINS S5043 3y J0 129 asenbs jo saquinu ay |
nq ‘pg JO $SDX v
ur _.:mm. Je31 10 193§ /a3y 2enbs ey
3pIs Jo 100 yoBd %0€ V/N azenbs (g 001 0% 0S 001 00< 009 000z snyd “a1e | SINIJIIL] I2MIS [BIUID YU PapiA01d 10| IS o1 U 251 E 01 pore|o1 suis ssaursng FuiyseyuON
105 1 snpd “g¢ IS[210W pue S[310H
1€-0ST saurydew Fuipuda 10o0ping
§ yam aoueplosse w ‘safered arqnd
43 %0¢ VIN VIN 0L s¢ 0 0S 0s1 061 | 19y azenbs go0op PUE SUONEIS 2IIALDS D|IIYIA JO10JN] pateutwni|t aq Kew yorym pue ‘eare
5 %0¢ VIN VIN 0L 153 0S | 05 | oSt | o<1 | 199y arenbs gopion sawoy [eounyg W SoATEASS T, PERDY 61 101 35W panitiad i1 26 AJneap! s 1
53 %0€ VIN VIN 0L <€ 0S 0§ 0St 0<t 193] 2120bs (000 SI2WYST[qeisa FUN{ULIp pue Sureq UOTEAIDSUOY) [RIUIWUOIIAUT Jo uaunteda aielg
[33 %0¢ VIN VIN 0L 93 0S 0S 0s1 0S1 199j arenbs (0000t S$2J01S IINAIIS pUE [12joY SHO A MIN 3y jo [eaoadde o daey [feys swolsAs £ddns 1arem pue
<L uey) 116503 [esodstp a8emag -dul| Luadosd Kue 01 133) (¢ uey) 130> ou pue rede
" JusA2 ou ur 193} (€ 53] 1B P31e00| e SFUL|IPAP YINs Tey) papiaod “sastwaid s
nq ‘o¢ Jo $500%2 uo pagedua [putossad KJnaas 10 saakofdusa [ermnoude Joj sFurfam
m Euw 1821 10 = >
2pIs J0 100§ Yoea s1apeat wi-aaup 1dasxa ut] Auadoid {ue 011931 QT UPY) J2SO]D 10U SISN [RUONEIIAI PAIEIY
Joj | snid ‘g¢ %0E V/N VIN 001 0S 0§ 0L 0s1 0¢1 S ¢ “SINI[198] [BUONEALIII [BIOIIWWO) sa01J0 [EIUaY
Suip[ing jo
aud) oy ¢/ PE-0ST Pue €-06T §§ aui| 10] Kue Jo 193] uiim S1 saoueisqns urdonpoid-isnp 10 -10po
1110] 3 081 1 onp
uey ss3f jou I 2duepIodae Ul spunosddwes pue AUR JO a3elols 1) 10] SRS Jo FUISnoy [ewiue ou jey} papiaoid
33 %01 0T MPIM 009 00T 001 0S1 0ST 00t 00% sane [ ‘s21U0{0d moje3ung ‘sdwes sunung ‘S2I98 € IOpUN JO SJ0] U0 S[RWIUE ULIEJ 7 URY) 2J0W jou Suiddoy]
33 %0€ 01 V/N 0L 113 0S 0S 051 051 129) axenbs 000"0r 4005 jenuad Jnoy d 5
- 2onpoad uuey jo 3es pue Juissadoy
s¢ %0¢ 0l VIN 5 st oS | ov | et | ooi | 13 amenbs goo'0z T9MIS BN QAN P USRS PUE BuisRacly
Suul pue 1sejyealq-pue-pag suonednooo autoy
(3235) 2desda0) | asay 1ad | (339) aaenbs) (1333) (3233) (3933) | (3293) (139§) (123)) BV 107 N g as) [enadg $35(] panwId J sas() Liossanoy
Y313 Buppng _1opj0 suaq BILY 200[ Spieg pigA piep | paep | pdaq | yipiay PUE MD1AIY uE[] NS 0} 192[gng $35))
w0 Jqengey pIS qiog | IPISIUQ | Jeay | juesy | jog 107

pIaNtuL g wn

T

paamnbay wnunurpy

[(1 1y ‘suotsisoag [r13uag) ‘1 4 235) 3p0)) Jo uondope Jo sum 1e L0107-¢ “ON “T°T 9 010Z-9-F ‘800Z-9 ON “T"T 4q 800Z-T-L *900Z-€ N “T°T £q 900Z-07-9 *S00Z-1 "ON “T"T q S00Z-L-9 ‘8861-Z "ON “T"T Aq §861-97-F papuawy|
PLISIQ [BLISAPU] [ED1WWOY) [
suone[ndayy 1LISI(] Jo 3NPIYIS

vosduioy ] o umoy

9 waunya0IY 057

LNFNdOTIATA LINN AINNVTd ANV DNINOZ




[

|
]

New Zone Line

New Zone Line




- D

o P
FORM E . —d
L
RURAL DEVELOPMENT (RD) PROJECT BUDGET/COST CERTIFICATION
Project Name:|Harris Sewer District Date: 11/20/24 Report No.:
Actual:
Estimate:
Funding Source(s) Amount Other Funding Source(s) Amount
RD Loan $10,000,000.00 Other Source:
RD Loan Other Source:
RD Grant Other Source:
RD Grant SUBTOTAL: $0.00
SUB TOTAL: $10,000,000.00 TOTAL:| $10,000,000.00
ITEM APPROVED MODIFIED PREVIOUS EXPENDITURES | EXPENDITURES BALANCE
BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDITURES | THIS PERIOD TO DATE REMAINING
[A. ADMINISTRATIVE
1. Legal $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
2. Bonding $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
3. Net Interest $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
4. Fiscal Coordination $0.00 $0.00
5. Bookkeeping & Reporting $0.00 $0.00
6. Lands & Rights of Way $0.00 $0.00
7. Single Audits $0.00 $0.00
8. Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00
Total A. Administrative $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,000.00
B. TECHNICAL SVCS.
1. Engineering
a. Preliminary Engineering Services $0.00 $0.00
b. Design Phase $1,231,750.00 $777,620.00 $317,442.06 $317,442.06 $460,177.94
c. Contract Administration $315,000.00 $339,920.00 $0.00 $339,920.00
d. Resident Inspection $350,000.00 $345,000.00 $0.00 $345,000.00
e. Additional Engineering Services $55,200.00 $55,200.00 $22,480.00 $22,480.00 $32,720.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
Total B. Technical Svcs. $1,951,950.00 $1,517,740.00 $0.00 $339,922.06 $339,922.06 $1,177,817.94
C. CONSTRUCTION
1. Construction Contracts
a. Contract 1 $2,308,000.00 $2,742,210.00 $0.00 $2,742,210.00
b. Contract 2 $4,967,500.00 $4,967,500.00 $0.00 $4,967,500.00
¢. Contract 3 $0.00 $0.00
d. Contract 4 $0.00 $0.00
e. Contract 5 $0.00 $0.00
2. Direct Expenditures $0.00 $0.00
a. $0.00 $0.00
b. $0.00 $0.00
[ $0.00 $0.00
Total C. Construction $7,275,500.00 $7,709,710.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,709,710.00
D. CONTINGENCY
1. Contingency $727,550.00 $727,550.00
Total D. Contingency $727,550.00 $727,550.00 $727,550.00
TOTAL PROJECT COST $10,000,000.00 $10,000,000.00 $0.00 $339,922.06 $339,922.06 $9,660,077.94

| certify to the best of my knowledge and belief that the billed costs or disbursements are in
accordance with the terms of the project and that the reimbursement represents the Federal
share due, which has not been previously requested and that an inspection has been performed
and all work is in accordance with the terms of the award.

Applicant

Reviewed By

Title

(revised 11/2008)

plosbe o —

Engineer/ Architect

Date Reviewed __11/26/24



